
 CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – 2nd Floor 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, September 8, 2025, 6:00 PM 
 

Spanish interpretation can be requested at least 48 business hours prior to the public meeting by 
emailing translation@revere.org.  La interpretación en español puede solicitarse al menos 48 

horas hábiles antes de la reunión pública enviando un correo electrónico translation@revere.org. 

 

5:00PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of August 13, 2025 

3.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of August 25, 2025 

4. 25-231 The City Council will present a Certificate of Appreciation to Linda Redding for 

her exceptional administrative work for the Conservation Commission. 

5. 25-207 The City Council will present the Revere Youth Baseball U-10 All-Stars coaching 

staff and players with a Certificate of Commendation for winning the Greater 

Boston Region All-Star Tournament on July 22, 2025. 

6. 25-233 The Chief of Planning & Community Development, the owners project manager, 

and architect for the McKinley School project will appear before the City Council 

to discuss the project, specifically the construction of a proposed 145' radio tower. 

Public Comment Pursuant to Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965 

Unfinished Business 

7. 25-144 An Ordinance Further Amending Chapter 12.20 Poles, Wires, and Cables of the 

Revere Revised Ordinances. 

8. 25-186 Revocation of Chapter 148 License #651, 22 Naples Road, granted January 24, 

2022 for cause. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

9. 25-178 An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances Relative to Minor 

Corrections to the Accessory Dwelling Unit Zoning Ordinance. 

10. 25-192 An Ordinance Establishing Zoning Provisions for Battery Energy Storage 

Systems in the City of Revere. 

11. 25-210 529 Broadway, LLC, 529 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special 

permit from the Revere City Council to raze the existing non-conforming 

structure and construct a five-story mixed used development at 529 Broadway, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

mailto:translation@revere.org
mailto:translation@revere.org


City Council – Regular Meeting September 8, 2025 

  

Communications 

12. 25-240 Communication from the Mayor reappointment of Kourou Pich to the Human 

Rights Commission. 

13. 25-241 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Chief Cullen to the 

Human Rights Commission. 

14. 25-242 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Maria LaVita to 

the Human Rights Commission. 

15. 25-243 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Viviana Catano 

to the Board of Health 

16. 25-244 Communication from the Chief of Planning & Community Development 

requesting a zoning ordinance and zoning map amendment for the purpose of 

establishing a new district, RC4. 

17. 25-245 Communication from the Director of Finance requesting a loan order for 

McMackin Field in the amount of $4.2 million. 

Motions 

18. 25-246 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya, Councillor Zambuto: That the 

City Council present Irma Accettullo with a Certificate of Commendation in 

recognition and celebration of her 90th birthday. 

19. 25-247 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: In the interest of the public 

safety for our students and school faculty, that the Mayor request the Traffic 

Commission to hold a public hearing on the following proposed amendments 

relative to overnight parking on school property. (see attached draft Traffic 

Commission Regulations) 

20. 25-248 Motion presented by Councillor Kelley: That the Mayor request MassDOT to 

expand the Southbound deceleration lane/entrance into North Gate Shopping 

Center on Squire Road in order to reduce traffic and accidents on Squire Road. 

21. 25-249 Motion presented by Councillor Kelley: That the Mayor request Chris Ciaramella, 

Superintendent of Public Works, to appear before the City Council to provide an 

update on the Consent Decree entered into in 2010 between the City of Revere 

and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 



City Council – Regular Meeting September 8, 2025 

  

22. 25-250 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council approve the 

following special legislation –   An Act Permitting the City of Revere to Establish 

Penalties and Liens for Noise Ordinance Violations   Be it enacted by the Senate 

and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by the authority of 

the same as follows:   SECTION 1. The city of Revere may: (i) issue citations; (ii) 

establish appeal and hearing processes for the citations; (iii) file real estate liens to 

collect unpaid fines, penalties or assessments from the citations; and (iv) avail 

itself of any and all relevant enforcement or procedural provisions provided in 

chapter 40U of the General Laws for violations of the noise ordinance of the city.   

SECTION 2. This act shall apply only to those violations that are separate and 

distinct from violations of the health, sanitary, housing, fire, building, plumbing 

or electrical code of the city of Revere or the commonwealth.   SECTION 3. This 

act shall take effect upon its passage. 

23. 25-251 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor request the 

DPW and Traffic Commission, in coordination with MassDOT, to install bollards 

at 938 North Shore Road in an appropriate position so as to prevent vehicles from 

colliding with the residential structure and fire hydrant at said property.  The 

residential structure at 938 North Shore Road has been hit multiple times. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Wednesday, August 13, 2025 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Marc 

Silvestri presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Argenzio Councillor Present  

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Chris Giannino Councillor Present  

Angela Guarino-Sawaya Councillor Present  

Robert J. Haas Councillor Present  

Juan Pablo Jaramillo Councillor Absent  

Michelle Kelley Councillor Absent  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Council President Present  
 

Public Comment Pursuant to Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965 

There were no participants for public comment. 

Communications 

 2 25-211 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting that the 

City Council opt-in to early voting and approve the revised early 

voting schedule for the 2025 municipal elections. 

Election Commissioner Danielle Pietrantonio addressed the City Council on the revised opt-in 

early voting schedule. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 3 25-212 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval 

of the 2025 Municipal Preliminary Election warrant for September 

16, 2025. 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 1
3,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 13, 2025 

  

Election Commissioner Danielle Pietrantonio addressed the City Council on the 2025 municipal 

election preliminary warrant. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 6:15 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 1
3,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, August 25, 2025 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Marc 

Silvestri presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Argenzio Councillor Present  

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Chris Giannino Councillor Present  

Angela Guarino-Sawaya Councillor Present  

Robert J. Haas Councillor Present  

Juan Pablo Jaramillo Councillor Present  

Michelle Kelley Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Council President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of July 28, 2025 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 25-209 Brian Dakin, Project Manager, LeftField will provide an update on 

the construction of the new Revere High School. 

Brian Dakin, Project Manager, LeftField provided the City Council with an update on the 

construction of the new Revere High School. 

 

Status of Design and Costing 

 

The project has advanced to the 60% construction document phase, submitted to the MSBA with 

dual cost estimates. The construction manager’s figure was $8.6 million under the prior budget, 

while the independent peer review estimated $10.9 million under. Multiple technical peer 

reviews (structural, fire code, building code) are ongoing, with feedback to be integrated into the 

90% design set and final bid documents. 

 

Site Work and Permitting 

 

3

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  

Phase 1 demolition at the former Wonderland site is 95% complete, with no unexpected 

subsurface conditions or budget impacts. Environmental permitting is nearing completion, with 

both MEPA and Conservation Commission actions expected imminently. The MEPA certificate 

will confirm that agency concerns are resolved, while the Conservation Commission’s draft 

order raised no technical objections. 

 

Procurement and Schedule 

 

To maintain schedule integrity, early bid packages for site work, concrete, and steel (representing 

one-third of project value) have been released, with strong contractor interest; results are 

expected within weeks. The 90% drawing release is scheduled for September, with additional 

estimates for unbid scopes. The final package will be issued by year’s end, with remaining trades 

bid over winter. Construction sequencing includes site work in fall, foundation pours through 

winter, steel and elevated decks by spring, enclosure by late next fall, interior work through 

2027, and targeted occupancy in 2028. 

 

Budget Position and Cost Control 

 

The project remains on schedule and under budget, currently trending at least $10 million below 

budget. Councilors emphasized that all under-budget results must be captured as savings against 

the nearly $500 million bond authorization, not repurposed for additional scope. Potential 

adjustments are limited at this stage, with square footage fixed; flexibility may exist in 

landscaping, outdoor features, finishes, and systems optimization consistent with sustainability 

goals. Comparative site analysis indicated Wonderland and the existing site carried similar cost 

drivers, with the existing site potentially more expensive due to urban fill and culvert issues. 

 

Council Concerns and Oversight 

 

Councilors raised concerns about: 

 

Program scope (e.g., lack of indoor track). 

 

Long-term operating and maintenance costs, noting these extend beyond the construction team’s 

scope. 

 

Transparency of value engineering lists, which were described as overly technical and not easily 

understood. 

 

Fiscal discipline, reinforcing Council’s role in ensuring savings reduce final borrowing. 

 

MSBA Reimbursement 

 

The city anticipates an initial $14–16 million lump-sum reimbursement once MEPA certification 

is issued, followed by monthly audited reimbursements. 

 

Market Conditions 

 

3

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  

Current bidding conditions are favorable, with large public projects trending under budget due to 

heightened contractor interest, a point supported by union representatives. This environment 

strengthens the likelihood of maintaining or increasing current savings. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Public Hearings 

 4 25-213 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid 

and Verizon to install one jointly owned pole (P.706-1) near 160 

Campbell Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. (Plan # 31173996) 

Proponents 

James Mercurio, 193 Crescent Ave., Revere, MA 

 

Opponents 

Leonid Blyakhman, 160 Campbell Ave., Revere, MA 

Daniel Lopez, 156 Campbell Ave., Revere, MA 

Meisam Bagheri, 172 Campbell Ave., Revere, MA 

 

Zachary Trani with National Grid Electric will be withdrawing the petition due to the customer 

changing their mind on the method of service and community push back on the proposed 

location of the new pole.  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 5 25-214 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to 

install underground conduits near 160 Campbell Avenue, Revere, MA 

02151 across Campbell Avenue and into the property located at 155-

165 Campbell Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.  (Plan #31173996). 

Proponents 

James Mercurio, 193 Crescent Ave., Revere, MA 

 

Opponents 

Leonid Blyakhman, 160 Campbell Ave., Revere, MA 

Daniel Lopez, 156 Campbell Ave., Revere, MA 

Meisam Bagheri, 172 Campbell Ave., Revere, MA 

 

Zachary Trani with National Grid Electric will be withdrawing the petition due to the customer 

changing their mind on the method of service and community push back on the proposed 

location of the new pole.  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 6 25-192 Hearing called as ordered on An Ordinance Establishing Zoning 

Provisions for Battery Energy Storage Systems in the City of Revere. 

3

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  

Proponents 

Tom Skwierawski, Chief of Planning & Community Development 

 

Opponents 

James Mercurio, 193 Crescent Ave., Revere, MA 

 

The Chief of Planning supported a zoning amendment to add battery energy storage systems 

(BESS) as a new use permitted by special permit in the Highway Business and TED districts, 

describing BESS as a rapidly growing tool to store power off-peak and discharge during peak 

demand to improve affordability and grid performance; he emphasized economic upside through 

host community and PILOT agreements (citing examples like Chelsea and Medway), and stated 

projects would comply with NFPA standards, building code, and UI code, apply to systems 

above 30 megawatts, and currently enjoy some protections under MGL Chapter 40A as 

facilitating solar distribution—hence the city’s aim to establish reasonable local rules before state 

permitting takes effect in July 2026. Public comment highlighted both benefits (lower costs, 

reliability, clear permitting, local revenue for priorities such as the high school) and risks (fires, 

thermal runaway, first-responder safety, floodplain siting limits, neighborhood compatibility, 

right-sizing of facilities, and regulatory balance), urging hazard-mitigation analysis, emergency 

response planning, and specialized equipment (e.g., foam trucks). Mr. Skwierawski clarified 

projects would be privately funded; hazard-mitigation analyses required by NFPA could be peer-

reviewed; host agreements commonly cover upfront public-safety equipment, firefighter training, 

and ongoing safety plans; and detailed questions on cybersecurity and temperature performance 

would be best addressed by an industry professional.  A councilor warned that allowing BESS in 

HB/TED may still place facilities close to homes in a dense city and suggested additional 

distance constraints from residences; staff noted existing district setbacks apply and that any 

added limits must remain “reasonable” under 40A. Other members viewed BESS as a less 

intrusive, revenue-positive alternative to dense residential development proposed at sites like the 

former trailer park, with one noting warehouse revenue figures and the potential to avoid 

hundreds of apartments; another expressed strong safety reservations, particularly given electric 

vehicle fire concerns.  President Silvestri reported BESS as delivering economic growth without 

burdening schools or roads, and referred the ordinance to the Zoning Sub-Committee. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 9/8/2025 6:00 PM 

 7 25-215 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Revere MA Owner, 

LLC, 602 W. Office Center Drive, Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 

19034 requesting a special permit from the Revere Council to operate 

a commercial automotive storage use within the TED District on land 

known as 96, 100, 140, and 186 Lee Burbank Highway, Revere, MA 

02151. 

Proponents 

Quinn O'Sullivan, Attorney for the Applicant 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

3

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  

The petitioner has filed a request to withdraw the application without prejudice. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE PETITIONER’S REQUEST TO 

WITHDRAW THE APPLICATION WITHOUT PREJUDICE?” 

RESULT: WITHDRAWN WITHOUT PREJUDICE [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Cogliandro, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Zambuto, Silvestri 

 8 25-216 Hearing called as ordered Kems Development Corp., Attn:  Ed 

Doherty, 100 Conifer Hill Drive, Suite 304, Danvers, MA 01923 

requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to exceed 

the maximum height allowance in the IP District to enable the 

appellant to construct a 6-story self-storage facility at 195 American 

Legion Highway, Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

none 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

The petitioner has filed a request to withdraw the application without prejudice. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE PETITIONER’S REQUEST TO 

WITHDRAW THE APPLICATION WITHOUT PREJUDICE?” 

RESULT: WITHDRAWN WITHOUT PREJUDICE [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Cogliandro, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Zambuto, Silvestri 

 9 25-217 Hearing called as ordered on the application of 791 Broadway, LLC, 

78 Mill St., Middleton, MA 01949 requesting a Chapter 148 License 

from the Revere City Council for aboveground storage of 

approximately 840 gallons of gasoline contained within 42 vehicles to 

be parked at ground level of a residential development at 791 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

none 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT A CHAPTER 148 LICENSE TO 791 

BROADWAY FOR THE APPLICANT’S STATED PURPOSE?” 

3

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Cogliandro, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Zambuto, Silvestri 

Public Comment Pursuant to Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965 

Julie Raftery, 88 East Mountain Avenue, Revere, MA addressed the City Council in favor of 

Council Order 25-228 relative to traffic improvements in and around 101 School Street. 

Unfinished Business 

 10 25-186 Revocation of Chapter 148 License #651, 22 Naples Road, granted 

January 24, 2022 for cause. 

Attorney Cipoletta for the owner of 22 Naples Road was unable to attend tonight's meeting and 

asked that the subject matter be tabled to the next meeting. 

RESULT: TABLED - NO ROLL CALL Next: 9/8/2025 6:00 PM 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

 11 25-190 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Victor 

Pelatere to the Human Rights Commission. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF VICTOR 

PELATERE TO THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Cogliandro, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Zambuto, Silvestri 

 12 25-191 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Albert 

Tecci to the Human Rights Commission. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF ALBERT TECCI 

TO THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Cogliandro, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Zambuto, Silvestri 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

 13 25-144 An Ordinance Further Amending Chapter 12.20 Poles, Wires, and 

Cables of the Revere Revised Ordinances. 

3

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  

The City Council debated an amendment to Title 12 that would replace all references to “City 

Council” with “City Engineer,” effectively shifting utility pole location oversight from the City 

Council and to the City Engineer. One Councillor cited former Ward 3 Councillor Guinasso's 

successful leverage against National Grid to resolve Fiore’s Market’s decade-long electrical 

problem as an example of City Council pressure prompting action, while stressing ongoing 

frustrations with poor communication, unclear project scope, and insufficient on-site 

representation when roads are opened. Councillor Zambuto acknowledged that specific case was 

exceptional that should not control the present decision, arguing the change would streamline 

processes and that comparable pressure could still be mustered if needed; he stated support for 

the measure. President Silvestri expressed mixed feelings but believes that the City Engineer 

would be more likely than the utility company to keep Councillors informed, and called for a roll 

call. During discussion, staff read the operative language—amending Section One of Title 12 by 

removing every instance of “City Council” and inserting “City Engineer”—and explained that a 

proposed amendment offered by Councillor Haas requiring the City Engineer to relay 

information to the respective Ward Councilor could not simply be added because the global 

replacement must fit grammatically across several sections of the ordinance. The Council 

ultimately decided to consider the ordinance on a second reading as proposed, but will revisit the 

language if the new proposed process is unsatisfactory. 

 

Councillor Novoselsky objected to the proposed ordinance on the second reading. 

RESULT: TABLED - OBJECTION 2ND READING Next: 9/8/2025 6:00 PM 

 14 25-179 An Ordinance Further Amending Appendix A - Table of Fees of the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere. 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING APPENDIX A - TABLE OF FEES OF THE 

REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. Section A.010 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following 

new table: 
 

 

APPENDIX A 
§ A.010. Fee schedule. 
This table is a reflection of the fees set by the City Clerk, City Assessor, Department of 
Municipal Inspections, Department of Public Works, License Commission, Fire 
Prevention, Traffic Commission, Treasury Department and certain Massachusetts 
General Laws. The fees listed in this table are not inclusive of all costs associated with 
City business and are subject to change. This Appendix shall be reviewed annually to 
reflect current practices of City departments. 
  
  

  

3

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  
  

Affidavit and correction of vital records. $75  

Birth certificate, death certificate, and marriage certificate.   

Appeal to board of appeals under M.G.L. c. 40A. $180  

Not inclusive of other charges associated with the processing of the 
appeal. 

  

   
Assessor's abutter's list. $80  

Auctioneer's permits.   

Annual permit, resident, under M.G.L. c. 100 s. 10. $25  

Special permit, non-resident, under M.G.L. c. 100 s. 10. $50  

Special permit, resident, under M.G.L. c. 100 s. 10. $25  

Blasting bond fee under M.G.L. c. 148 s. 19 in connection with a 
permit to use an explosive in the blasting of rock or other 
substance. 

$2  

   
Building permit application fee.   

For single- or two-family dwelling. $75  

For three-family dwelling and above, and apartment buildings. $100  

Building permit fees, residential.   

For renovations, additions, roofing, siding, pools, and/or accessory 
buildings for single- or two-family dwellings. 

$15 per $1000  

   
For new construction of single- or two-family dwelling. $15 per $1000  

For amendments to permit. $100  

Building permit fees, commercial.   

For renovations of three-family dwelling and above or commercial. $20 per $1000  

For new construction of three-family and above or commercial. $20 per $1000  

Building, certificate of occupancy fee.   

Single-family dwelling, with building permit. $100  

Two-family dwelling, with building permit. $150  

Any dwelling without a building permit. $200  

Three-family dwelling. $200  

Dwelling containing more than three units. $200 + $10/unit  

Non-residential certificate of occupancy. $250  

Certified copy of certificate of occupancy. $200  

Temporary certificate of occupancy. $100/month  

Building, archive search fee. $15  

Building, sign permit fee. $250  

Building, plan review fee for single- and two-family dwellings.   

Estimated Construction Value Fee  

$10,000-$49,999 $75  

$50,000 $150  

$100,000 $250  

3

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  
$150,000 $400  

$200,000 $500  

$250,000-$499,999 $600  

$500,000+ $750  

Building, plan review fee for three-family dwellings and above and 
commercial. 

  

   
Estimated Construction Value Fee  

$20,000-$49,999 $200  

$50,000 $250  

$100,000 $300  

$150,000 $600  

$200,000 $1,500  

$250,000 $2,000  

$300,000 $2,500  

$400,000 $3,000  

$500,000 $3,500  

$501,000+ See Building Dept. 
website 

 

   

Building, reinspection fee. $150  

Building, work started before permit obtained. Permit fee 3x  

Business name, fee for certificate or filing under M.G.L. c. 110 s. 5. $40  

Inclusive of notarization.   

Business certificate discontinuance, withdrawal, or address 
change. 

$15  

City clerk, certification and copies of documents.   

Furnishing a certified copy of a birth certificate, death certificate, or 
marriage certificate. 

$10/copy  

   
Furnishing a copy of a document. $0.05/page  

Certifying a document. $3/document  

Civil fingerprint application fee under M.G.L. c. 6 s. 175B1/2. $100  

City clerk, closing-out sale under M.G.L. c. 93 s. 28A. $2/page  

Commissions of constables.   

Residents. $450  

Non-residents. $750  

Dog license fees.   

Dog license fee under M.G.L. c. 140 s. 147, neutered or spayed dog. $10  

Dog license fee under M.G.L. c. 140 s. 147, any other dog. $25  

Any dog licensed after March 15th shall incur an additional late fee. $15  

No fee required for a dog specially trained to lead or serve a blind 
person if the Division of the Blind of the Commonwealth certifies that 
such a dog is so trained and actually in the service of a blind person. 

  

   

3

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  
   

Dog license tag replacement. $5  

Dumpster permit fee in accordance with RRO 8.04.011. $75  

Electrical fees.   

Electrical permit application fee. $50  

New construction, renovations, or additions for a single- or two-family 
dwelling. 

$5 per $1,000  

   
Temporary service, single- or two-family dwelling. $65  

Swimming pools. $55  

Siding, single- or two-family dwelling. $55  

Removal of illegal apartment in single- or two-family dwelling. $75  

Reinspection fee, single- or two-family dwelling. $55  

Demolition of structure. $75  

Security alarm systems. $75  

New construction, renovations, or additions for a three-family 
dwelling and above or commercial. 

$10 per $1,000  

   

Temporary service, three-family dwelling and above or commercial. $100  

Removal of illegal apartment in three-family dwelling and above or 
commercial. 

$75  

   
Demolition of structure, three-family dwelling and above or 
commercial. 

$75  

Annual maintenance permit, three-family dwelling and above or 
commercial. 

$500  

   
Reinspection fee, three-family dwelling and above or commercial. $75  

Electrical, work started before permit obtained. Permit fee 3x  

Fire prevention license fees. License Registration  

Community garage. $20 $10  

Garage. $200 $100  

Special garage. $400 $200  

Service station. $200 $100  

Self-service station. $400 $200  

Storage of Class A, B, and C fluids. $0.01/gal $0.005/gal  

Storage of any other liquid. $0.01/gal $0.005/gal  

Flammable compound. $0.01/lb $0.005/lb  

Flammable solid. $0.01/lb $0.005/lb  

Flammable gas. $0.01/ 
cu. ft. 

$0.005/cu. ft.  

Inflammable gas. $0.01/cu. 
ft. 

$0.005/cu. ft.  

Class A explosives exceeding 100 lbs. $300 $150  

Class A explosives not exceeding 100 lbs. $150 $75  

3

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  
Class B explosives exceeding 100 lbs. $80 $40  

Class B explosives not exceeding 100 lbs. $40 $20  

Oil storage terminal for 1,000,000 gal. or more of Class 
A, B, or C liquids. 

$20,000 $20,000  

    
Public display of fireworks. $25  

Use of toxic fumigants. $10/building  

Fuel oil storage in connection with operation of power burner. $5 one time fee for 
not exceeding 
1,000 gal. light fuel 
oil. 

 

 $25 for over 1,000 
gal. but under 
5,000 gal. 

 

 $50 for over 5,000 
gal. to 10,000 gal. 

 

Storage or sale of Class A or B fluids, compounds, solids, or gases as 
defined in Form S, Rules and Regulations of the Board of Fire 
Prevention Regulation, including corrosive liquids, oxidizing 
materials, organic peroxide, ammonium nitrate, highly toxic material 
or poisonous gases. 

$5 per 1,000 gal. 
not to exceed 
10,000 gal. of 
fluids and solids. 

 

   

   

   

 $3 per 1,000 gal. 
over the 10,000 
gal. of fluids and 
solids. 

 

 $5 per 100 cu. ft. 
not to exceed 
1,000 cu. ft. of 
gases. 

 

 $3 per 1,000 cu. ft. 
not to exceed 
500,00 cu. ft. of 
gases. 

 

Open fire used in connection with the operation of a tar kettle. $5  

Use and handling of explosives in connection with construction 
operations. 

$25/blast  

   
Tank-truck inspections, No. 2 oil, gasoline and diesel fuel, etc. $5  

Building plans examinations. $10, not to exceed 
10 pages. 
$1/additional page 

 

Inspection of installation of new tanks. $10  

Removal or relocation of tanks. $10  

Sprinkler system and standpipe (shut down). $10  

Alarm installation in business (inspection). $10  

3

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  
Hospitals, nursing homes, hotels and inns; inspections done 
quarterly. 

$10  

Ammunition, permit to store. $25  

Welding and cutting operations $5  

L.P.G. installation inspection $5  

Individual homeowner's storage of ammunition $10  

Rocket permit $5  

Repairs to oil burners $5  

Gas fees.   

Gas permit application fee. $50  

Each gas fixture. $5  

Gas water heater application fee. $25  

Gas water heater permit. $50  

Gas-fired boiler application fee. $50  

Gas-fired boiler permit. $100  

Gas resinpection fee. $50  

Gas, work started before permit obtained. Permit fee 3x  

Hawker's and peddler's license. $52  

Industrial furnace or stationary steam engine license under M.G.L. c. 
140 s. 115. 

$25  

   
Inspectional services fees.   

Retail food license fee, up to 1,000 sq. ft. $100  

Retail food license fee, from 1,001 sq. ft. to 7,500 sq. ft. $200  

Retail food license fee, 7,501 sq. ft. or more. $400  

Food service license fee, up to 50 seats. $150  

Food service license fee, 51 seats or more. $350  

Food service, temporary license. $75/day  

Food service, medical (i.e. nursing home, hopsital). $300  

Milk. $40  

Ice cream and frozen dessert manufacturing. $40  

Wholesale bakery license fee. $150  

Caterer license fee. $200  

Tobacco sales license fee. $200  

Tanning bed establishment license fee. $150  

Commercial pool license fee, outdoor. $150  

Commercial pool license fee, indoor. $200  

Commercial pool license fee, hot tub. $150  

Pool resinspection fee. 1st reinspection 
free 

 

 $50 subsequent 
reinspection 

 

Certificate of fitness. $75  

Certificate of fitness, resinspection fee. 1st reinspection  

3

Packet Pg. 17

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  
free 

 $50 subsequent 
reinspection 

 

License commission license fees.   

Common victualler, entertainment, secondhand dealer, pawnbroker, 
hotel, motel, inn, sales of gold/silver/precious metals/jewelry. 

$100  

   
Lodging house, fortune teller. $50  

Flea market. $300  

Parking lot, commuter. $100/space  

Parking lot, park & fly or commercial storage. $200/space  

Automatic amusement device. $100/device  

Pool table. $75 first table, $50 
each additional 
table 

 

License commission fees, liquor, off-premise.   

All-alcohol (includes $100 Sunday Sales Permit fee). $2,100  

Malt/wine (includes $100 Sunday Sales Permit fee). $1,600  

License commission fees, liquor, on-premise.   

Includes common victualler and entertainment licenses.   

All-alcohol, restaurant, innholder, general on-premise, 2 a.m. $3,000  

All-alcohol, restaurant, innholder, general on-premise, before 1 a.m. $2,800  

All-alcohol, club, 2 a.m. $1,500  

All-alcohol, club, before 1 a.m. $1,300  

All-alcohol, veteran's club. $500  

Malt/wine, malt/wine/cordials, restaurant, 2 a.m. $2,100  

Malt/wine, malt/wine/cordials, restaurant, before 1 a.m. $1,900  

License commission, administrative fees.   

Filing fee, liquor. $225  

Filing fee, general. $125  

Late fee for renewal. $50/month  

ABCC fee (subject to change) $200  

Local newspaper advertising fee (subject to change) $30  

Marriage license fee. $50  

Parking meter fees. See RRO Title 10.  

Parking, resident fees. See RRO Title 10.  

Pasteurizing plant inspection under M.G.L. c. 94 s. 48A. $40  

Plumbing fees.   

Plumbing permit application fee. $50  

Each plumbing fixture, residential. $5  

Each plumbing fixture, commercial. $10  

Water heater electric, plumbing application only. $75  

Water heater gas, plumbing application only. $100  

Oil fired furnace, plumbing  application only. $100  

Gas fired furnace, plumbing application only. $150  

3

Packet Pg. 18

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  
Plumbing reinspection fee. $50  

Plumbing, work started before permit obtained. Permit fee 3x  

Public records, furnishing copies under M.G.L. c. 66 s. 10. Charged at the 
hourly rate of the 
lowest paid 
employee capable 
of performing the 
search. No charge 
for first 2 hours of 
search. 

 

Raffle or bazaar permit fee under M.G.L. c. 271 s. 7A. $50  

Shellfish permit fee, Revere and Saugus resident. $150  

Shellfish permit fee, non-resident. $300  

Shellfish shucking fee. $50  

Street or sidewalk opening permit application fee under RRO 
Section 12.04.080. 

$500  

   
Transient vendor license fee under M.G.L. c. 101 s. 5. $500  

Treasury fees.   

Demand fee, real estate, personal property, water and sewer, or 
excise. 

$15 per demand  

Final water meter reading fee. $50  

Municipal lien certificate fee, vacant land, single-, two-, or three-
family dwelling. 

$50  

   
Municipal lien certificate fee, residential dwelling with four or more 
units. 

$100  

Municipal lien certificate fee, commercial, industrial, or public utility 
structure. 

$150  

   
Municipal lien certificate or final water meter read, expedited service 
(48 hours) 

$25  

   
Water service fees.   

Shutting off or turning on City water between 7am-3pm Monday-
Friday. 

No fee  

Shutting off or turning on City water between 3:01pm-6:59am 
Monday-Friday. 

$100  

   
Shutting off or turning on City water anytime Saturday, Sunday, or 
holiday. 

$100  

Annual permit fee for reduced pressure backflow preventor or double 
check valve assembly. 

$75/device  

   
Semiannual certified inspection fee for reduced pressure backflow 
preventer or double check valve assembly. 

$100/inspection, 
2 required per 

 

3

Packet Pg. 19

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  
year 

   
Fee for using city hydrant to obtain water. $10 plus the cost 

of the water as 
based on usage 
from temporary 
water meter from 
DPW 

 

Refundable deposit fee for use of temporary water meter. $4,000  

Water meter or meter reading device removal by City employee and 
return to DPW. 

Refundable 
deposit of $200 

 

   

Weights and measures fees.   

Service fee for scale with capacity over 10,000 lbs. $200  

Service fee for scale with capacity between 5,000 lbs-10,000 lbs. $150  

Service fee for scale with capacity between 1,000 lb-5,000 lbs. $100  

Service fee for scale with capacity between 100 lbs-1,000 lbs. $60  

Service fee for scale with capacity between 10 lbs-100 lbs. $35  

Service fee for scale with capacity under 10 lbs. $25  

Service fee for vehicle tank, pump. $75  

Service fee for gasoline. $35  

Service fee for bulk storage, liquid. $200  

Service fee for taximeter. $35  

Service fee for scanning devices, 1-3 devices. $100  

Service fee for scanning devices, 4-11 devices. $200  

Service fee for scanning devices, 12+ devices. $300  

Wood alcohol handling license under M.G.L. c. 94 s. 303B. $5  

Zoning amendment application filing fee under M.G.L. c. 40A s. 5. $180  

Zoning special permit application filing fee under M.G.L. c. 40A. $400  

Not inclusive of costs of hearing.   

 

 

July 28, 2025  Ordered to a first reading. 

August 25, 2025  Ordered on a second reading, as amended. 

August 25, 2025  Ordered on a third and final reading, as amended. 

August 25, 2025   Ordered Engrossed & Ordained, as amended, on a Roll Call. 

RESULT: ORDERED ENGROSSED AND ORDAINED [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Cogliandro, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Zambuto, Silvestri 

Communications 

 15 25-218 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of 

Michael Tucker to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

3

Packet Pg. 20

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 9/29/2025 6:00 PM 

 16 25-219 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of 

Peggy Pratt to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 9/29/2025 6:00 PM 

 17 25-220 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Lori 

Manzo to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 9/29/2025 6:00 PM 

 18 25-221 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of 

Anayo Osueke to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 9/29/2025 6:00 PM 

 19 25-222 Communication from the Engineering Department requesting a 

Public Hearing relative to stormwater management amendments 

(Title 13). 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 9/29/2025 6:00 PM 

 20 25-223 Communication from the Chief of DPCD requesting a Public Hearing 

relative to stormwater management amendments (Title 17). 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 9/29/2025 6:00 PM 

 21 25-224 Communication from the CFO relative to a loan order in the amount 

of $5,000,000 for the lower Broadway water main replacement 

project. 

Water Main Replacement Bonds 

Proposed Loan Order 

 

That $5,000,000 is appropriated to pay costs of constructing, reconstructing and replacing water 

mains citywide, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto; that to meet this 

appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said 

amount under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 8(5) of the General Laws, or pursuant to any 

other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor is 

authorized to take any other action necessary to carry out this project. 
 

That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials of The 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the "Commonwealth") to qualify under Chapter 44A of the 

General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed pursuant to this loan 

3

Packet Pg. 21

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  

order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such officials of the 

Commonwealth may require in connection therewith. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 9/29/2025 6:00 PM 

 22 25-225 Communication from the CFO relative to the Transportation 

Network Assessment appropriation. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION IN THE AMOUNT 

OF $141,090.30 FROM THE TRANSPORTATION FUND TO THE DPCD 

TRANSPORTATION OUTLAY ACCOUNT?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Cogliandro, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Zambuto, Silvestri 

 23 25-226 Communication from the CFO relative to RevereTV's quarterly 

invoice appropriation. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION IN THE AMOUNT 

OF $130,893.50 FROM THE CABLE ACCESS RECEIPT RESERVED FUND TO PAY 

REVERETV’S QUARTERLY INVOICE?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Cogliandro, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Zambuto, Silvestri 

Motions 

 24 25-227 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio: That the City Council move to 

accept Chapter 64G, Sections 3D(a) and 3D(b) of the Massachusetts 

General Laws, which will allow the City of Revere to impose a 

community impact fee of up to 3% on the transfer of occupancy of a 

professionally managed unit and the transfer of occupancy of certain 

short-term rentals. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 25 25-228 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor and the 

Superintendent of the Department of Public Works begin studying the 

feasibility of closing off Cary Avenue at its connection to the Revere High 

School parking lot, effectively making it a dead end. Additionally, an "exit 

only" roadway should be created adjacent to the baseball field, providing 

access to American Legion Highway. This proposal aims to provide relief 

to residents of East Mountain Avenue and the surrounding streets from 

reckless driving, while also enhancing safety for both residents and 

pedestrians. 

3

Packet Pg. 22

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 26 25-229 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro, City Councillor Giannino: 

That the Mayor request the owners and/or management company for 

Overlook Ridge to appear before the City Council to discuss what security 

measures are being taken to combat the rampant theft and vandalism 

happening to the residents of the complex. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 27 25-230 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor direct the 

Chief of Police to increase patrols at all intersections of Graves Road.  

Cars are speeding out of control and running stop signs. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 28 25-231 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council, in 

conjunction with the Conservation Commission, award a Certificate of 

Appreciation to Linda Redding for her exceptional administrative work for 

the Conservation Commission. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 29 25-232 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council order 

to a public hearing the repeal of Section 9.12.030 Posting Political Signs 

of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere whereas the ordinance is 

content-based and unconstitutional by violating the First Amendment 

pursuant to the Supreme Court's decision on Reed v. Town of Gilbert, 576 

US (2015). 

Councillors debated a motion by Councillor Cogliandro to order a public hearing to repeal the 

political sign ordinance (Section 9.1, 2.030), arguing it is content-based and unconstitutional 

pursuant to Reed v. Town of Gilbert, and therefore unenforceable; he emphasized that repeal 

would end confusion and acknowledged a voluntary “gentleman’s agreement” on timing while 

asserting residents’ constitutional rights. The Election Commissioner, Danielle Pietrantonio, 

confirmed that both outside counsel and the City Solicitor have instructed her office to treat the 

ordinance as unenforceable, noting it generates inconsistent expectations and complaints; she 

supported repeal. Some Councillors pressed for clarity on size limits (with suggestions that any 

such rules might fall to building regulations), while several Councillors opposed repeal because 

of aesthetics.  Councillors in opposition of a repeal despite the ordinance being unconstitutional 

contends that time limits around elections and limits on the number of signs per property—has 

“worked” in practice by curbing clutter, avoiding year-round displays, and protecting property 

values and safety (e.g., sight lines). Others endorsed a repeal on free-speech grounds, stressing 

that maintaining an unenforceable and unconstitutional ordinance is untenable and that voluntary 

adherence by candidates could be mangaged with a "gentelmen's/lady's agreement".  Additional 

3

Packet Pg. 23

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  

discussion clarified that housing authority residents may display signs in windows but not on 

lawns. 

 

Councillor Novoselsky is recorded as NO to order to a public hearing. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 9/29/2025 6:00 PM 

 30 25-233 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio: That the Mayor request the 

Chief of Planning & Community Development, the owners project 

manager and architect for the McKinley School project to appear before 

the City Council to discuss the project, specifically the construction of a 

proposed 145' radio tower. 

City officials are weighing a plan to add a 145-foot radio tower to the McKinley School project, 

which would need a variance because local zoning caps height at 35 feet in the RB District. 

Several Councillors have heard from residents they are worried about the tower’s size, safety, 

neighborhood impact, and the lack of early notice. Chief of Planning indicated the tower is a 

backup microwave link for the proposed regional 911 call center that would switch on only if the 

fiber network fails; they add that moving it to another site or the roof would still require roughly 

the same height and could raise costs. The tower would not be leased to private companies and 

will be used for public safety purposes only. Councillors want the project team and engineers to 

answer questions in a public forum and are asking the ZBA, who will conduct a hearing on the 

proposal tomorrow, to delay any decision until the City Council can obtain more information.  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 31 25-234 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Guarino-Sawaya, 

Councillor Jaramillo: That the City Council send a letter to the Joint 

Committee on Financial Services in support of Bill H. 1230 An Act 

mandating access to cancer screenings for firefighters through health care 

benefits plans or programs provided by the public employer.  This bill, if 

approved as proposed, will provide our firefighters with free screenings 

for the following cancers:  Colon; Lung; Bladder; Oral; Thyroid; Skin; 

Blood; Breast; Cervical; Testicular; and Prostate. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 32 25-235 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Argenzio, 

Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor request the Chief of Police to 

enforce the provisions of MGL Chapter 90, Section 1E.  Further that the 

Chief of Police, in conjunction with the Superintendent of Public Schools, 

develop an educational campaign for students relative to the laws and 

proper usage of motorized scooters. 

Councillors reconsidered a motorized scooter ordinance after recognizing that Massachusetts 

General Laws c. 90, §1E already regulates these types of vehicles, prompting a substitute motion 

requesting the Mayor to have the Police Chief enforce MGL c. 90 §1E and, with the School 

3

Packet Pg. 24

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  

Superintendent, launch an educational campaign in the schools; Councillor McKenna would also 

like to see the first offense fine raised from $30 to $50.  Councillors discussed many of the 

complaints and hazards they see everyday — two riders per scooter, wrong-way travel, failure to 

obey traffic laws, nighttime riding, lack of helmets, and sidewalk use—and emphasized that 

riders must be at least 16 with a learner’s permit or driver’s license.  Police Chief LaVita 

confirmed state-law enforceability and noted ongoing coordination with schools and the recent 

distribution legal guidance to officers.  It was further discussed whether enforcement should 

proceed via RMV motor-vehicle citations or by city ordinance (21D violations).  Questions 

included the RMV's jurisdiction over small electric scooters and the and the citation of minors 

(Chief LaVita acknowledged that even bicyclists can be cited), as well as whether parents should 

be ticketed when underage riders. Several councilors favored a hybrid regime—first offense 

handled with a city ticket, repeat offenses escalated to RMV—citing concerns that city-only fines 

may lack “teeth,” whereas state citations carry greater deterrence. The Chief LaVita referenced a 

“Back to School Safety for Motorized Scooters” notice that defined motorized scooters (two or 

three wheels with handlebars, powered by electric or gas motors) and reiterated rules: ride only 

on regular roadways; never on sidewalks, highways, bike lanes or certain recreational paths; and 

comply with non-negotiables (valid license or permit, mandatory helmet, one rider only, 20 mph 

maximum, daytime only). Education is the first step in increasing compliance along with 

targeted enforcement. 

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE 

 33 25-236 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 

Superintendent of Public Works and Tree Warden to ensure that tree pits 

are installed when new sidewalks are constructed, which is not currently 

being done and contributing to the decimation of trees city-wide.  Further, 

that the City's Grant Writer be directed to begin researching the DCR 

Greening the Gateway Cities Program Implementation Grant worth up to 

$100,000 to support tree planting, watering, and maintenance to prepare 

for next fiscal year's application. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 34 25-237 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the City of Revere 

revise the restrictions approved on Council Order 02-86 dated November 

4, 2002 for Lot 73B on Centennial Avenue to read: 1.)  The property shall 

be maintained and utilized as a parking lot. 

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE 

 35 25-238 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the City Council 

request the Mayor, in coordination with MassDOT, DCR, and all other 

relevant state and regional agencies, to establish a coordinated public 

process for construction projects that impact the City of Revere. This 

process should include:  1. A centralized public forum (both online and in-

person) where residents can access clear, up-to-date information on 

3

Packet Pg. 25

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 25, 2025 

  

ongoing and upcoming projects, timelines, and traffic impacts.  2. Regular 

community meetings scheduled in advance of major projects, with a 

particular focus on impacts to school bus routes, commuter travel, and 

emergency response corridors.  3. Advance notification requirements for 

both City and State projects, ensuring residents are informed ahead of time 

through multiple channels.  4. Traffic mitigation and coordination plans 

jointly developed by the City and the State, including detours, signage, 

and scheduling adjustments to limit overlapping disruptions in the same 

neighborhood or corridor. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 36 25-239 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor request 

the DPW and Traffic Commission, in coordination with MassDOT, to 

evaluate and implement safety measures at the corner of North Shore 

Road and Vera Street in Oak Island. The property at 795 North Shore 

Road has been struck by vehicles at least four or five times due to the high 

rate of speed in this area. Most recently, a car hit a pole and crashed 

through the property’s fence. The installation of barriers or a guardrail 

should be considered to protect residents and prevent further incidents. 

The owner of the property has been requesting that something be done for 

over 12 years. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:40 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

3

Packet Pg. 26

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
5,

 2
02

5 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



 

 

 

Public Hearing 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, June 

2, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City 

Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts relative to the following proposed amendment to the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING TITLE 12 OF THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. Chapter 12.20 of Title 12 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by removing all instances (5) of the words “city council” and inserting in place thereof the words “city 

engineer.” 

 

SECTION 2. Section 12.04.240 of Title 12 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by removing the words “city council” and inserting in place thereof the words “department of 

public works.” 

 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance is on file and available for public inspection in the office 

of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  If unable to attend the public hearing, proponent/opponent 

testimony will be accepted in writing to amelnik@revere.org on or before May 27, 2025. 

 

 

      Attest: 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk  

 

Revere Journal 

Bill to:  amelnik@revere.org 

May 21, 2025 

 

 

7.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.A

n
O

rd
in

an
ce

F
u

rt
h

er
A

m
en

d
in

g
T

it
le

12
P

o
le

s&
W

ir
es

06
02

20
25

  (
25

-1
44

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 P
o

le
s,

 W
ir

es
, a

n
d

 C
ab

le
s 

- 
C

it
y

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


7.b

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
In

te
rn

al
P

o
le

P
o

lic
y.

In
ze

ri
llo

  (
25

-1
44

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 P
o

le
s,

 W
ir

es
, a

n
d

 C
ab

le
s 

- 
C

it
y 

E
n

g
in

ee
r)



Public Hearing 

Revocation of Licenses for the 

Storage of Flammables 

 

 

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 148, Section 13 of the Massachusetts 

General Laws that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, July 28, 

2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts for the purpose of revoking, for cause, Chapter 148 license #651 

granted to 22 Naples Road, Revere, MA 02151 on January 24, 2022. 
 

Attest: 

 
 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 
 

 

Revere Journal  

July 2, 2025  

Send invoice to: amelnik@revere.org 

 

8.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.2

2N
ap

le
sR

o
ad

C
h

ap
te

r1
48

L
ic

en
se

R
ev

o
ca

ti
o

n
  (

25
-1

86
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 R

ev
o

ca
ti

o
n

 -
 2

2 
N

ap
le

s 
R

o
ad

)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


8.b

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2 
N

ap
le

s 
R

o
ad

 R
ev

er
e 

2 
 (

25
-1

86
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 R

ev
o

ca
ti

o
n

 -
 2

2 
N

ap
le

s 
R

o
ad

)



8.b

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2 
N

ap
le

s 
R

o
ad

 R
ev

er
e 

2 
 (

25
-1

86
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 R

ev
o

ca
ti

o
n

 -
 2

2 
N

ap
le

s 
R

o
ad

)



8.c

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2 
N

ap
le

s 
R

o
ad

 R
ev

er
e 

 (
25

-1
86

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 R
ev

o
ca

ti
o

n
 -

 2
2 

N
ap

le
s 

R
o

ad
)



8.c

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2 
N

ap
le

s 
R

o
ad

 R
ev

er
e 

 (
25

-1
86

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 R
ev

o
ca

ti
o

n
 -

 2
2 

N
ap

le
s 

R
o

ad
)



8.d

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
50

71
41

32
70

76
08

  (
25

-1
86

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 R
ev

o
ca

ti
o

n
 -

 2
2 

N
ap

le
s 

R
o

ad
)



8.d

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
50

71
41

32
70

76
08

  (
25

-1
86

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 R
ev

o
ca

ti
o

n
 -

 2
2 

N
ap

le
s 

R
o

ad
)



CZ-25-05 

 

City of Revere, MA 

Public Hearing Notice 

 

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts General 

Laws and Title 17, Chapter 17.56, Sections 17.56.010 – 17.56.030 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, 

that (a) the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday, July 28, 2025 at 6:00PM in the City 

Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 

02151, and (b) the Revere Planning Board will conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, July 29, 2025 at 5:30PM in 

the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, 

Massachusetts 02151, relative to the following proposed amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere: 

 

A Zoning Ordinance Further Amending the Revere Revised Ordinances Relative to Minor Corrections to the 

Accessory Dwelling Unit Regulations 

  

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

  

SECTION 1. Section 17.25.030(A) of Chapter 17.25 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

is hereby amended by deleting the words following “760 CMR 71.02.” 

SECTION 2. Section 17.25.040(A) of Chapter 17.25 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

is hereby amended by deleting “Section 17.05.020(C)” and inserting in place thereof 

“Section 17.25.020(C).” 

 

A copy of the aforementioned zoning ordinance (CZ-25-05) is on file and available for public inspection in the 

office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:15AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:15AM-12:15PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing on or before 

July 22, 2025.  Testimony can be submitted via email to amelnik@revere.org. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Attest: 

Megan Simmons-Herling 

Planning Board, Chair 

 

Revere Journal 

Send invoice to:  amelnik@revere.org 

7/2/2025 

7/9/2025 

 

 

 

 

9.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

Z
25

05
.A

D
U

O
rd

in
an

ce
C

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s 
 (

25
-1

78
 :

 A
D

U
 Z

o
n

in
g

 c
o

rr
ec

ti
o

n
s)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


9.b

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

D
U

M
in

o
rC

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

sZ
o

n
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

  (
25

-1
78

 :
 A

D
U

 Z
o

n
in

g
 c

o
rr

ec
ti

o
n

s)



Page 1 of 8 

CZ-25-06 

 

City of Revere, MA 

Public Hearing Notice 

 

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of Chapter 40A of the 

Massachusetts General Laws and Title 17, Chapter 17.56, Sections 17.56.010 – 17.56.030 of the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, that (a) the Revere City Council will conduct a public 

hearing on Monday, August 25, 2025 at 6:00PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City 

Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, and (b) the 

Revere Planning Board will conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, August 26, 2025 at 5:30PM in 

the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, relative to the following proposed amendment to the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING ZONING PROVISIONS FOR BATTERY ENERGY 

STORAGE SYSTEMS IN THE CITY OF REVERE 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 

SECTION 1. Chapter 17.08 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

is hereby amended by inserting the following new section: 

§ 17.08.092 Battery energy storage system. 

“Battery energy storage system” or “BESS” shall mean one or more structures on a lot 

containing batteries and related equipment, assembled together, capable of storing 

electrical energy in order to supply electrical energy to a power grid at a future time. This 

includes all accessory equipment on said lot necessary for energy storage including but not 

limited to inverters, transformers, cooling equipment, switching gear, metering equipment, 

transmission tie-lines, and other power interconnection facilities and/or a project 

substation, but does not include public utility owned and operated equipment, regardless 

of location, or other interconnection equipment to be located on the real property of the 

public utility or within its right of way, deemed to be necessary by the public utility to 

facilitate the BESS interconnection with the power grid. This definition and use shall apply 

to BESS which have an aggregate energy capacity greater than or equal to thirty megawatts 

(30 MW) and shall not apply to a stand-alone 12-volt vehicle battery or an electric motor 

vehicle. 

10.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
25

06
.B

at
te

ry
S

to
ra

g
eZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
F

u
llT

ex
tN

o
ti

ce
  (

25
-1

92
 :

 B
E

S
S

 Z
o

n
in

g
)



Page 2 of 8 

 

 

SECTION 2. Section 17.16.040 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by inserting the following new row below “Small 

wind energy facilities” in the Table of Uses:  

F. OTHER USES: RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

Fill & excavation sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp 

Commercial wind 

energy facilities 

no no no no no no no no sp sp no no no no sp yes sp sp 

Small wind energy 

facilities 

sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp yes sp sp 

Battery energy storage 

systems 

no no no no no no no no no no no no no no sp sp no no 

 

SECTION 3. Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by inserting the following new chapter: 

Ch. 17.30 BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEMS 

 § 17.30.010 Purpose. 

The purpose of this chapter is to advance and protect the public health, safety, welfare, and 

quality of life by creating regulations for the installation and use of battery energy storage 

systems. This chapter is intended to be used in conjunction with other regulations adopted 

by the city, including general Zoning regulations and other controls designed to encourage 

appropriate land use and the provision of adequate infrastructure development in the city 

of Revere. This chapter shall be further construed to be consistent with state law, including 

but not limited to the provisions of General Laws chapter 40A, section 3, the State Building 

Code, State Fire Code, and State Electrical Code. All battery energy storage systems shall 

comply with NFPA 855, Standard for the Installation of Stationary Energy Storage 

Systems. In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this chapter and the 

provisions of state law or regulations, the state law and regulations shall prevail. 

§ 17.30.020 Definitions. 

10.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
25

06
.B

at
te

ry
S

to
ra

g
eZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
F

u
llT

ex
tN

o
ti

ce
  (

25
-1

92
 :

 B
E

S
S

 Z
o

n
in

g
)



Page 3 of 8 

“ANSI” shall mean the American National Standards Institute.  

“Battery energy storage system” or “BESS” is defined in § 17.08.092 of this title. 

“Building Code” shall mean the Massachusetts Building Code, 780 CMR. 

“Fire Code” shall mean NFPA 1 and 527 CMR 1.00. 

“HazMat” shall mean hazardous materials. 

“NFPA” shall mean the National Fire Protection Association. 

“NFPA 70” shall mean “National Electric Code” or “NEC” and shall refer to the set of 

standards for the safe installation of electrical wiring and equipment in the United States. 

“NFPA 855” shall mean the Standard for the Installation of Stationary Energy Storage 

Systems. 

“UL 9540” shall mean the standard for Energy Storage Systems and Equipment set by the 

Underwriters Laboratory. 

§ 17.30.030. Use. 

A. Provided that the use complies with all requirements set forth in this chapter, the 

construction of a BESS shall be subject to the issuance of a special permit by the city 

council only in the HB and TED districts. In all other districts, BESS are prohibited. 

B. The applicant shall be required to comply with the site plan review process set forth in 

Chapter 17.17 of this title as part of their application for a special permit. The site plan 

review committee shall complete its review of a completed application for a BESS and 

issue its findings to the city council, who shall then review the completed application 

pursuant to Article III of Chapter 17.48 of this title. 

 § 17.30.040. Dimensional controls. 

All battery energy storage systems and any building or structure containing or otherwise 

associated with a battery energy storage system shall comply with the requirements of the 

applicable provisions of the State Building Code, State Fire Code, State Electrical Code, 

and NFPA 855. Energy storage system capacities, including array capacity and separation, 

are limited to the thresholds contained in NFPA 855. 

10.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
25

06
.B

at
te

ry
S

to
ra

g
eZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
F

u
llT

ex
tN

o
ti

ce
  (

25
-1

92
 :

 B
E

S
S

 Z
o

n
in

g
)



Page 4 of 8 

A. Height. Each BESS and its associated equipment shall comply with the building height 

provisions of the zoning district in which it is located. 

B. Setbacks. Each BESS and its associated equipment shall comply with the building 

setback provisions of the zoning district in which it is located.  

C. Lighting. Each BESS and its associated equipment shall comply with NFPA 855 

requirements related to lighting. Other lighting requirements for electrical 

infrastructure specified in this title, state statute, or code shall be applied so long as they 

do not conflict with NFPA 855. 

D. Signage. The signage shall comply with ANSI Z535 and shall include the type of 

technology associated with the BESS, any special hazards associated, the type of 

suppression system installed in the area of the BESS, and 24-hour emergency contact 

information, including reach-back phone number.  

1. As required by the State Electrical Code, disconnect and other emergency shutoff 

information shall be clearly displayed on a light reflective surface. A clearly visible 

warning sign concerning voltage shall be placed at the base of all pad-mounted 

transformers and substations. 

2. Signage compliant with ANSI Z535 shall be provided on doors to rooms, entrances 

to BESS facilities, and on BESS outdoor containers. 

E. Security and screening. A BESS shall have a perimeter fence of at least eight (8) feet 

in height, consistent with requirements established in NFPA 70. A BESS shall also 

comply with specifications established in NFPA 855 relating to barriers and buffering.  

F. Utility connections. All utility connections from the BESS shall be underground to the 

nearest utility pole or transformer, unless the applicant demonstrates by substantial 

evidence that the construction of such underground facilities would be unreasonable 

owing to circumstances relating to the soil conditions, shape, or topography of such a 

site or if the utility provider requires the connections to be above ground. The electrical 

transformer for the utility interconnections may be above ground if required by the 

utility provider.  

G. Batteries. Failed battery cells and modules shall not be stored on the site and shall be 

removed not less than thirty (30) days after deemed failed by the BESS operator or 

10.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
25

06
.B

at
te

ry
S

to
ra

g
eZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
F

u
llT

ex
tN

o
ti

ce
  (

25
-1

92
 :

 B
E

S
S

 Z
o

n
in

g
)



Page 5 of 8 

cell/module manufacturer. The operator shall notify the Revere Fire Chief in advance 

if the type of battery or batteries used onsite is to be changed. 

 § 17.30.050. Commissioning and safety standards. 

A. Commissioning plan. 

Prior to issuance of a building permit, BESS applicants shall submit a commissioning 

plan that includes, but is not limited to: 

1. An electrical diagram detailing the BESS layout, associated components, and 

electrical interconnection methods, with all National Electric Code compliant 

disconnects and over current devices. 

2. A preliminary equipment specification sheet that documents the proposed BESS 

components, inverters and associated electrical equipment that are to be installed. 

A final equipment specification sheet shall be submitted prior to issuance of a 

building permit.  

3. Name, address, and contact information of the proposed system installer and the 

owner and/or operator of the BESS. Such information of the final system installer 

shall be submitted prior to the issuance of a building permit. For so long as the 

system is in use, the operator of the BESS shall provide the Revere Fire 

Department, Revere Police Department and Building Commissioner with contact 

information for personnel that can be reached 24-hours a day, and this contact 

information shall be updated by the operator whenever there is a change in the 

information. 

4. A commissioning report meeting the requirements of NFPA 855 § 6.1.5 shall be 

submitted prior to final inspection. 

B. Safety requirements. 

A BESS shall comply with the latest published version of NFPA 855 at the date of the 

submission of the application.  

Prior to issuance of a building permit, BESS applicants are required to: 

1. Submit an emergency response plan as an appendix to the project application which 

shall be approved by the Revere Fire Chief. A copy of the approved plan shall be 

provided to the Revere Fire Department and Revere Police Department. 

10.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
25

06
.B

at
te

ry
S

to
ra

g
eZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
F

u
llT

ex
tN

o
ti

ce
  (

25
-1

92
 :

 B
E

S
S

 Z
o

n
in

g
)



Page 6 of 8 

a. This plan shall include, but not be limited to, procedures for safe shutdown, 

de-energizing, or isolation of equipment and systems under emergency 

conditions to reduce the risk of fire, electric shock, and personal injuries, 

and for safe start-up following cessation of emergency conditions; 

procedures for inspection and testing of associated alarms, interlocks, and 

controls, including time intervals for inspection and testing; procedures to 

be followed in response to notifications that could signify potentially 

dangerous conditions, including shutting down equipment, summoning 

service and repair personnel, and providing agreed upon notification to first 

responders for potentially hazardous conditions in the event of a system 

failure; and other procedures as determined necessary by the city to provide 

for the safety of occupants, neighboring properties, and first responders. 

2. Submit a plan as an appendix to the project application for offering site-specific 

training to the local fire department and emergency personnel prior to commencing 

operation.  

a. This plan shall include, but not be limited to, training on emergency 

procedures to be followed in case of fire, explosion, release of liquids or 

vapors, damage to critical moving parts, or other potentially dangerous 

conditions; training to sound the alarm, evacuate personnel, de-energize 

equipment, and control and extinguish the fire; and procedures and 

schedules for conducting drills of these procedures with local first 

responders. 

3. Conduct hazard mitigation analyses if specified by NFPA 855. 

C. Equipment certification. 

All batteries integrated within the BESS shall be listed under UL 1973. The BESS shall 

be listed in accordance with UL 9540, either from the manufacturer or by field 

evaluation.  

D. No hazardous materials or waste shall be discharged on the site of any BESS. If any 

hazardous materials or wastes are to be used on site, there shall be provisions for full 

containment of such materials or waste. An enclosed containment area may be required 

10.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
25

06
.B

at
te

ry
S

to
ra

g
eZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
F

u
llT

ex
tN

o
ti

ce
  (

25
-1

92
 :

 B
E

S
S

 Z
o

n
in

g
)



Page 7 of 8 

to meet this requirement. The BESS shall also be designed to prevent unauthorized 

access. 

1. For so long as the system is in use, the BESS shall have on file with the Revere Fire 

Department procedures for the safe disposal of BESS equipment damaged in a fire 

or other emergency event, including maintaining contact information for HazMat 

personnel available 24-hours a day to safely remove damaged BESS equipment 

from the site. The expense of such service shall be borne by the owner of the BESS 

where the removal occurred. 

E. The operator of a BESS shall be required to have an official representative onsite at the 

BESS not later than two hours after notification by the Fire Chief, Police Chief, or their 

designee. 

§ 17.30.060. Abandonment or discontinuation of use. 

A. Removal requirements. Any BESS that has reached the end of its useful life or has been 

abandoned shall be removed in a way that ensures the return of the property to a useful 

condition. When the BESS is scheduled to be decommissioned, the applicant shall 

notify the city by certified mail of the proposed date of discontinued operations and 

plans for removal. The owner/operator of the BESS shall physically remove the BESS 

no more than one hundred and fifty (150) days after the date of discontinued operations. 

At the time of removal, the BESS site shall be restored to the state it was in before the 

system was constructed or any other legally authorized use. More specifically, 

decommissioning shall include, but is not limited to, the following: 

1. Physical removal of all battery energy storage systems, equipment, security and 

fencing barriers, and transmission lines from the site. 

2. Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local and state waste 

disposal regulations. 

B. Abandonment. Absent notice of a proposed date of decommissioning, the BESS 

shall be considered abandoned when the system fails to operate for more than one year 

without the written consent of the city council. If the applicant fails to remove the BESS 

in accordance with the requirements of this subsection within one hundred and fifty 

10.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
25

06
.B

at
te

ry
S

to
ra

g
eZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
F

u
llT

ex
tN

o
ti

ce
  (

25
-1

92
 :

 B
E

S
S

 Z
o

n
in

g
)



Page 8 of 8 

(150) days of abandonment or the proposed date of decommissioning, the city shall 

have the authority to enter the property and physically remove the system.  

C. The city council may require the applicant to provide, at the time of issuance of the 

special permit, a form of surety, either through an escrow account, bond or otherwise, 

to cover the cost of removal in the event the city must remove the system, in an amount 

and form determined to be reasonable by the city council, but in no event in the excess 

of one hundred and twenty-five percent (125%) of the cost of removal and compliance 

with the requirements of this subsection. Such surety shall not be required for 

municipally- or state-owned systems. The applicant shall submit a fully inclusive 

estimate of the costs associated with removal, prepared by a qualified engineer. 

§ 17.30.070 Independent consultants. 

Upon submission of an application for a special permit, the city council may hire outside 

consultants for a peer review of the application, whose services shall be paid for by the 

applicant. 

SECTION 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage.  

 

A copy of the aforementioned zoning ordinance (CZ-25-06) is on file and available for public 

inspection in the office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday 

through Thursday from 8:15AM to 5:00PM and Friday 8:15AM-12:15PM.  If unable to attend the 

public hearing, written proponent/opponent testimony can be submitted via email on or before 

August 19, 2025 to amelnik@revere.org. 

 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Attest: 

Megan Simmons-Herling 

Planning Board, Chair 

 

Revere Journal 

Send invoice to:  amelnik@revere.org 

8/6/25 

8/13/25 

10.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
25

06
.B

at
te

ry
S

to
ra

g
eZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
F

u
llT

ex
tN

o
ti

ce
  (

25
-1

92
 :

 B
E

S
S

 Z
o

n
in

g
)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


10.b

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

at
te

rS
to

ra
g

eS
ys

te
m

s.
P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
  (

25
-1

92
 :

 B
E

S
S

 Z
o

n
in

g
)



AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING ZONING PROVISIONS FOR BATTERY 

ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEMS IN THE CITY OF REVERE 

Be it ordained as follows: 

SECTION 1. Chapter 17.08 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the following new 

section: 

§ 17.08.092 Battery energy storage system. 

“Battery energy storage system” or “BESS” shall mean one or more 

structures on a lot containing batteries and related equipment, assembled 

together, capable of storing electrical energy in order to supply electrical 

energy to a power grid at a future time. This includes all accessory equipment 

on said lot necessary for energy storage including but not limited to inverters, 

transformers, cooling equipment, switching gear, metering equipment, 

transmission tie-lines, and other power interconnection facilities and/or a 

project substation, but does not include public utility owned and operated 

equipment, regardless of location, or other interconnection equipment to be 

located on the real property of the public utility or within its right of way, 

deemed to be necessary by the public utility to facilitate the BESS 

interconnection with the power grid. This definition and use shall apply to 

BESS which have an aggregate energy capacity greater than or equal to 

thirty megawatts (30 MW) and shall not apply to a stand-alone 12-volt 

vehicle battery or an electric motor vehicle. 

SECTION 2. Section 17.16.040 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the following new 

row below “Small wind energy facilities” in the Table of Uses:  

F. OTHER USES: RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

Fill & excavation sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp 

Commercial wind 

energy facilities 

no no no no no no no no sp sp no no no no sp yes sp sp 

Small wind energy 

facilities 

sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp sp yes sp sp 

Battery energy 

storage systems 

no no no no no no no no no no no no no no sp sp no no 

 

SECTION 3. Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting the following new chapter: 

Ch. 17.30 BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEMS 

 § 17.30.010 Purpose. 

10.c

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

it
le

 1
7 

B
E

S
S

 _
 C

o
u

n
ci

l S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

  (
25

-1
92

 :
 B

E
S

S
 Z

o
n

in
g

)



The purpose of this chapter is to advance and protect the public health, 

safety, welfare, and quality of life by creating regulations for the installation 

and use of battery energy storage systems. This chapter is intended to be 

used in conjunction with other regulations adopted by the city, including 

general Zoning regulations and other controls designed to encourage 

appropriate land use and the provision of adequate infrastructure 

development in the city of Revere. This chapter shall be further construed to 

be consistent with state law, including but not limited to the provisions of 

General Laws chapter 40A, section 3, the State Building Code, State Fire 

Code, and State Electrical Code. All battery energy storage systems shall 

comply with NFPA 855, Standard for the Installation of Stationary Energy 

Storage Systems. In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this 

chapter and the provisions of state law or regulations, the state law and 

regulations shall prevail. 

§ 17.30.020 Definitions. 

“ANSI” shall mean the American National Standards Institute.  

“Battery energy storage system” or “BESS” is defined in § 17.08.092 of this 

title. 

“Building Code” shall mean the Massachusetts Building Code, 780 CMR. 

“Fire Code” shall mean NFPA 1 and 527 CMR 1.00. 

“HazMat” shall mean hazardous materials. 

“NFPA” shall mean the National Fire Protection Association. 

“NFPA 70” shall mean “National Electric Code” or “NEC” and shall refer to 

the set of standards for the safe installation of electrical wiring and 

equipment in the United States. 

“NFPA 855” shall mean the Standard for the Installation of Stationary 

Energy Storage Systems. 

“UL 9540” shall mean the standard for Energy Storage Systems and 

Equipment set by the Underwriters Laboratory. 

§ 17.30.030. Use. 

A. Provided that the use complies with all requirements set forth in this 

chapter, the construction of a BESS shall be subject to the issuance of a 

special permit by the city council only in the HB and TED districts. In all 

other districts, BESS are prohibited. 

10.c

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

it
le

 1
7 

B
E

S
S

 _
 C

o
u

n
ci

l S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

  (
25

-1
92

 :
 B

E
S

S
 Z

o
n

in
g

)



B. The applicant shall be required to comply with the site plan review 

process set forth in Chapter 17.17 of this title as part of their application 

for a special permit. The site plan review committee shall complete its 

review of a completed application for a BESS and issue its findings to the 

city council, who shall then review the completed application pursuant to 

Article III of Chapter 17.48 of this title. 

 § 17.30.040. Dimensional controls. 

All battery energy storage systems and any building or structure containing 

or otherwise associated with a battery energy storage system shall comply 

with the requirements of the applicable provisions of the State Building 

Code, State Fire Code, State Electrical Code, and NFPA 855. Energy storage 

system capacities, including array capacity and separation, are limited to the 

thresholds contained in NFPA 855. 

A. Height. Each BESS and its associated equipment shall comply with the 

building height provisions of the zoning district in which it is located. 

B. Setbacks. Each BESS and its associated equipment shall comply with the 

building setback provisions of the zoning district in which it is located.  

C. Lighting. Each BESS and its associated equipment shall comply with 

NFPA 855 requirements related to lighting. Other lighting requirements 

for electrical infrastructure specified in this title, state statute, or code 

shall be applied so long as they do not conflict with NFPA 855. 

D. Signage. The signage shall comply with ANSI Z535 and shall include the 

type of technology associated with the BESS, any special hazards 

associated, the type of suppression system installed in the area of the 

BESS, and 24-hour emergency contact information, including reach-back 

phone number.  

1. As required by the State Electrical Code, disconnect and other 

emergency shutoff information shall be clearly displayed on a light 

reflective surface. A clearly visible warning sign concerning voltage 

shall be placed at the base of all pad-mounted transformers and 

substations. 

2. Signage compliant with ANSI Z535 shall be provided on doors to 

rooms, entrances to BESS facilities, and on BESS outdoor containers. 

E. Security and screening. A BESS shall have a perimeter fence of at least 

eight (8) feet in height, consistent with requirements established in NFPA 

70. A BESS shall also comply with specifications established in NFPA 855 

relating to barriers and buffering.  

F. Utility connections. All utility connections from the BESS shall be 

underground to the nearest utility pole or transformer, unless the 

applicant demonstrates by substantial evidence that the construction of 

10.c

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

it
le

 1
7 

B
E

S
S

 _
 C

o
u

n
ci

l S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

  (
25

-1
92

 :
 B

E
S

S
 Z

o
n

in
g

)



such underground facilities would be unreasonable owing to 

circumstances relating to the soil conditions, shape, or topography of such 

a site or if the utility provider requires the connections to be above 

ground. The electrical transformer for the utility interconnections may be 

above ground if required by the utility provider.  

G. Batteries. Failed battery cells and modules shall not be stored on the site 

and shall be removed not less than thirty (30) days after deemed failed by 

the BESS operator or cell/module manufacturer. The operator shall notify 

the Revere Fire Chief in advance if the type of battery or batteries used 

onsite is to be changed. 

 § 17.30.050. Commissioning and safety standards. 

A. Commissioning plan. 

Prior to issuance of a building permit, BESS applicants shall submit a 

commissioning plan that includes, but is not limited to: 

1. An electrical diagram detailing the BESS layout, associated 

components, and electrical interconnection methods, with all National 

Electric Code compliant disconnects and over current devices. 

2. A preliminary equipment specification sheet that documents the 

proposed BESS components, inverters and associated electrical 

equipment that are to be installed. A final equipment specification 

sheet shall be submitted prior to issuance of a building permit.  

3. Name, address, and contact information of the proposed system 

installer and the owner and/or operator of the BESS. Such information 

of the final system installer shall be submitted prior to the issuance of 

a building permit. For so long as the system is in use, the operator of 

the BESS shall provide the Revere Fire Department, Revere Police 

Department and Building Commissioner with contact information for 

personnel that can be reached 24-hours a day, and this contact 

information shall be updated by the operator whenever there is a 

change in the information. 

4. A commissioning report meeting the requirements of NFPA 855 § 6.1.5 

shall be submitted prior to final inspection. 

B. Safety requirements. 

A BESS shall comply with the latest published version of NFPA 855 at the 

date of the submission of the application.  

Prior to issuance of a building permit, BESS applicants are required to: 

1. Submit an emergency response plan as an appendix to the project 

application which shall be approved by the Revere Fire Chief. A copy of 

10.c

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

it
le

 1
7 

B
E

S
S

 _
 C

o
u

n
ci

l S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

  (
25

-1
92

 :
 B

E
S

S
 Z

o
n

in
g

)



the approved plan shall be provided to the Revere Fire Department 

and Revere Police Department. 

a. This plan shall include, but not be limited to, procedures for safe 

shutdown, de-energizing, or isolation of equipment and systems 

under emergency conditions to reduce the risk of fire, electric 

shock, and personal injuries, and for safe start-up following 

cessation of emergency conditions; procedures for inspection and 

testing of associated alarms, interlocks, and controls, including 

time intervals for inspection and testing; procedures to be 

followed in response to notifications that could signify 

potentially dangerous conditions, including shutting down 

equipment, summoning service and repair personnel, and 

providing agreed upon notification to first responders for 

potentially hazardous conditions in the event of a system failure; 

and other procedures as determined necessary by the city to 

provide for the safety of occupants, neighboring properties, and 

first responders. 

2. Submit a plan as an appendix to the project application for offering 

site-specific training to the local fire department and emergency 

personnel prior to commencing operation.  

a. This plan shall include, but not be limited to, training on 

emergency procedures to be followed in case of fire, explosion, 

release of liquids or vapors, damage to critical moving parts, or 

other potentially dangerous conditions; training to sound the 

alarm, evacuate personnel, de-energize equipment, and control 

and extinguish the fire; and procedures and schedules for 

conducting drills of these procedures with local first responders. 

3. Conduct hazard mitigation analyses if specified by NFPA 855. 

C. Equipment certification. 

All batteries integrated within the BESS shall be listed under UL 1973. 

The BESS shall be listed in accordance with UL 9540, either from the 

manufacturer or by field evaluation.  

D. No hazardous materials or waste shall be discharged on the site of any 

BESS. If any hazardous materials or wastes are to be used on site, there 

shall be provisions for full containment of such materials or waste. An 

enclosed containment area may be required to meet this requirement. The 

BESS shall also be designed to prevent unauthorized access. 

1. For so long as the system is in use, the BESS shall have on file with 

the Revere Fire Department procedures for the safe disposal of BESS 

equipment damaged in a fire or other emergency event, including 

maintaining contact information for HazMat personnel available 24-

10.c

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

it
le

 1
7 

B
E

S
S

 _
 C

o
u

n
ci

l S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

  (
25

-1
92

 :
 B

E
S

S
 Z

o
n

in
g

)



hours a day to safely remove damaged BESS equipment from the site. 

The expense of such service shall be borne by the owner of the BESS 

where the removal occurred. 

E. The operator of a BESS shall be required to have an official representative 

onsite at the BESS not later than two hours after notification by the Fire 

Chief, Police Chief, or their designee. 

§ 17.30.060. Abandonment or discontinuation of use. 

A. Removal requirements. Any BESS that has reached the end of its useful 

life or has been abandoned shall be removed in a way that ensures the 

return of the property to a useful condition. When the BESS is scheduled 

to be decommissioned, the applicant shall notify the city by certified mail 

of the proposed date of discontinued operations and plans for removal. The 

owner/operator of the BESS shall physically remove the BESS no more 

than one hundred and fifty (150) days after the date of discontinued 

operations. At the time of removal, the BESS site shall be restored to the 

state it was in before the system was constructed or any other legally 

authorized use. More specifically, decommissioning shall include, but is 

not limited to, the following: 

1. Physical removal of all battery energy storage systems, equipment, 

security and fencing barriers, and transmission lines from the site. 

2. Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local and 

state waste disposal regulations. 

B. Abandonment. Absent notice of a proposed date of decommissioning, the 

BESS shall be considered abandoned when the system fails to operate for 

more than one year without the written consent of the city council. If the 

applicant fails to remove the BESS in accordance with the requirements of 

this subsection within one hundred and fifty (150) days of abandonment or 

the proposed date of decommissioning, the city shall have the authority to 

enter the property and physically remove the system.  

C. The city council may require the applicant to provide, at the time of 

issuance of the special permit, a form of surety, either through an escrow 

account, bond or otherwise, to cover the cost of removal in the event the 

city must remove the system, in an amount and form determined to be 

reasonable by the city council, but in no event in the excess of one 

hundred and twenty-five percent (125%) of the cost of removal and 

compliance with the requirements of this subsection. Such surety shall not 

be required for municipally- or state-owned systems. The applicant shall 

submit a fully inclusive estimate of the costs associated with removal, 

prepared by a qualified engineer. 

§ 17.30.070 Independent consultants. 

10.c

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

it
le

 1
7 

B
E

S
S

 _
 C

o
u

n
ci

l S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

  (
25

-1
92

 :
 B

E
S

S
 Z

o
n

in
g

)



Upon submission of an application for a special permit, the city council may 

hire outside consultants for a peer review of the application, whose services 

shall be paid for by the applicant. 

 

SECTION 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage.  

10.c

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

it
le

 1
7 

B
E

S
S

 _
 C

o
u

n
ci

l S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

  (
25

-1
92

 :
 B

E
S

S
 Z

o
n

in
g

)



10.d

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

it
le

 1
7 

- 
C

o
u

n
ci

l S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 L
et

te
r 

si
g

n
ed

  (
25

-1
92

 :
 B

E
S

S
 Z

o
n

in
g

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
11

.R
eq

u
es

t 
to

 w
it

h
d

ra
w

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

p
re

ju
d

ic
e 

 (
25

-2
10

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 C
-2

5-
11

, 5
29

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



11.b

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



11.b

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
11

.5
29

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
5-

11
, 5

29
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 K

o
u

ro
u

 P
ic

h
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

H
R

C
  (

25
-2

40
 :

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
K

o
u

ro
u

 P
ic

h
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
R

C
)



13.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

u
lle

n
 H

R
C

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
25

-2
41

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
ie

f 
C

u
lle

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
u

m
an

 R
ig

h
ts

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



14.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

aV
it

a 
H

R
C

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
25

-2
42

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
ie

f 
L

aV
it

a 
to

 t
h

e 
H

u
m

an
 R

ig
h

ts
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

iv
ia

n
a 

C
at

an
o

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
B

O
H

  (
25

-2
43

 :
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

V
iv

ia
n

a 
C

at
an

o
 t

o
 t

h
e 

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



16.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



A ZONING ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCES AND ZONING 
MAP OF THE CITY OF REVERE 
 
 
Section 1.  Title 17, Chapter 17.12, Section 17.12.010 is hereby amended by adding a new 
district designation entry “Residence C4 District (RC4), apartment dwellings, ninety-foot 
height limit and 1-acre minimum area”. 
 
Section 2.  Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.040 is hereby amended by adding a new 
RC4 use district in the headings of the Table of Uses. 
 
Section 3.  Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.040 is hereby amended by designating 
the use “dwelling apartment” as “Yes” and all other uses as “No” within the RC4 District. 
 
Section 4.  Title 17, Chapter 17.24, Section 17.24.010 is hereby amended by adding a new 
District entitled “RC4” with the following dimensional controls: 
 
Minimum sq. ft.:               1-acre (43,560 sq. ft.) 
Lot Area Frontage:                20 (ft.)  
Yard Setbacks – front: 20 (ft.) 
Yard Setbacks – rear:               10 (ft.) 
Yard Setbacks- side:                10 (ft.) each side 
Usable Open Space:                 N/A 
Maximum Principal 
Building Coverage:                     N/A 
Maximum Height:                       90 (ft.) 
Maximum Stories:                      7 
Maximum Fence Height:         6 (ft.) 
Floor Area Ratio:                         N/A 
 
Section 5.     Title 17, Chapter 17.28, Section 17.28.020 is hereby amended by adding a 
new Use “Dwelling Apartment within the RC4 District” with Minimum Parking Spaces of 
.60/unit; Minimum Loading Bay – 0; and Minimum Loading Space – 0. 
 
Section 6.    The Zoning Map of the City of Revere is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning of parcels 22-343-1 and 22-343-2 Fenno Street Rear from RB to RC4. 
 
 

16.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



16.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



16.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



16.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



16.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



16.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



NORTHEAST EXPRESSW
AY

(AKA ROUTE 1)

(PUBLIC - V
ARIABLE W

IDTH ROW)

(PER REF. #3)

RAMP FROM

NORTHEAST EXPRESSWAY

REVERE BEACH PARKW
AY

(AKA ROUTE 16)

(PUBLIC - VARIABLE WIDTH ROW)

(PER REF. #3)

CLYD
E S

TR
EET

(P
UBLIC

 - 
40

' W
ID

E R
OW

)

(P
ER R

EF.
 #3

)

E
X

E
T

E
R

S
T

R
E

E
T

(P
U

BL
IC

 - 
40

' W
ID

E 
R

O
W

)

(P
ER

 R
EF

. #
3)
GARFIELD AVENUE

(PUBLIC - 60' WIDE ROW)

(PER REF. #3)

FENNO STREET

(PUBLIC - 50' WIDE ROW)

(PER REF. #3)

MAP 22
BLOCK 343

LOT 1

MAP 22
BLOCK 343

LOT 2

MAP 89
LOT 74

MAP 86
LOT 123

R=183.11'
D=031°03'09"

L=99.24'
CHB=N47° 09' 55"W

CHD=98.03'

R=110.00'
D=042°07'03"
L=80.86'
CHB=S38° 03' 12"E
CHD=79.05'

R=199.37'
D=035°13'29"
L=122.57'
CHB=S18° 12' 08"W
CHD=120.65'

R=300.00'
D=023°09'12"

L=121.23'
CHB=N24° 15' 04"E

CHD=120.41'

S49
°0

1'4
1"

E

16
6.4

6'

S26°12'32"E

427.79'

S45°48'18
"E

325.25'

(S
URVEY T

IE
)

S26°49'08"W

273.18'

R=360.40'
D=039°24'06"
L=247.84'
CHB=S06° 39' 10"W
CHD=242.99'

S13°44'20"E

171.16'

S27°33'39"W

50.41'

S32°59'09"W

166.34'
N

56
°3

6'1
0"

W

18
0.0

7'

R=25.00'
D=072°56'56"
L=31.83'
CHB=N20° 07' 42"W
CHD=29.72'R=1070.00'

D=003°40'18"
L=68.57'
CHB=N14° 30' 37"E
CHD=68.56'

N35°48'46"E

82.91'

R=239.37'
D=035°13'28"
L=147.16'
CHB=N18° 12' 02"E
CHD=144.85'

N31°38'21"W

58.45'

R=242.16'
D=033°26'55"

L=141.37'
CHB=N79° 24' 57"W

CHD=139.37'

N05°57'28"W
223.00'

N14°28'17"W221.79'

S
77

°1
4'

49
"W

90
.0

0'

N16°27'22"W206.99'

N38°52'59"E

219.80'

N
56

°3
4'0

1"
W

10
0.4

5'N39°35'23"E

145.71'

R=143.11'
D=031°03'07"
L=77.56'
CHB=S47° 07' 01"E
CHD=76.61'

S31°38'21"E

58.45'

R=143.68'
D=032°13'44"
L=80.82'
CHB=S15° 31' 29"E
CHD=79.76'

S35°48'46"W

82.91'

R=340.00'
D=023°09'09"
L=137.39'
CHB=S24° 14' 12"W
CHD=136.46'

N
78

°2
5'

21
"W

10
0.

02
'

R=930.00'
D=018°52'14"
L=306.30'
CHB=N03° 20' 36"E
CHD=304.92'

N06°05'31"W
60.85'

N83°55'14"E
20.00'

N30°20'04"E
21.32'

N30°06'06"W

32.00'

R=186.00'
D=023°25'14"
L=76.03'
CHB=N18° 23' 29"W
CHD=75.50'

N83°54'29"E
15.68'

S05°31'56"W83.00'

R=183.68'
D=032°13'44"
L=103.32'
CHB=N15° 31' 33"W
CHD=101.96'

R=202.16'
D=033°26'56"
L=118.02'
CHB=S79° 22' 03"E
CHD=116.35'

S83°54'29"W
19.01'

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

LOCUS MAP

DWG. NO.

10 & 93 BURMA ROAD, 44 EXETER STREET & 12 NORMANDY ROAD
CHELSEA HOUSING AUTHORITY

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC & UTILITY SURVEY

41 - 44

R.J.K.

R.A.B.

REVIEWED:

FIELD CREW

DRAWN:

B.S.B.

10-02-2024

24-11 MA
FIELD BOOK NO.

FIELD BOOK PG.

FIELD DATE

CITY OF CHELSEA, SUFFOLK COUNTY
MAP 86, LOTS 122 & 123 & MAP 89, LOTS 74 & 78

OF 31G.L.H.
APPROVED:

12-16-2024
DATE

1"=60'
SCALE

03-240262-00
FILE NO.

TH
E 

C
O

PY
IN

G
 O

R
 R

EU
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T,
 O

R
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
S 

TH
ER

EO
F,

 F
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

O
R

IG
IN

AL
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
O

R
 

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
R

IG
IN

AL
LY

 IN
TE

N
D

ED
, W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PO

IN
T 

AS
SO

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

., 
IS

 P
R

O
H

IB
IT

ED
.

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PO
IN

T 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.- 

AL
L 

R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D
.

MASSACHUSETTS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #49211
GERRY L. HOLDRIGHT, PLS DATE

THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN THE FIELD UNDER MY
SUPERVISION, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, BELIEF,
AND INFORMATION, THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENTLY ACCEPTED ACCURACY
STANDARDS.

NOT A VALID ORIGINAL DOCUMENT UNLESS EMBOSSED
WITH RAISED IMPRESSION OR STAMPED WITH A BLUE INK SEAL

C
A S

PL ORTNO
SS CO TAI E

TNIO
NI, C .

508.948.3000   -   508.948.3003 FAX

352 TURNPIKE ROAD
SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 01772

MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM - (NAD 83)

CHALFONT, PA 215-712-9800

WARREN, NJ 908-668-0099

MANHATTAN, NY 646-780-0411
MT LAUREL, NJ 609-857-2099

ALBANY, NY 518-217-5010

60' 30' 60' 120' 240'

60'

NOT TO SCALE

HAUPPAUGE, NY 631-580-2645

1

SEE SHEETS 2-4 OF 4 FOR SITE FEATURES, TOPOGRAPHY& UTILITIES

!
I

D

OY

U

G

S
T

C

-

A

P
O

OFBE R ELL

 (1-888-344-7233)

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS REQUIRES NOTIFICATION
BY EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON PREPARING TO

DISTURB THE EARTH'S SURFACE ANYWHERE IN THE COMMONWEALTH.

12-16-2024

NOTES:

1. PROPERTY KNOWN AS LOTS 122, 74, 123 & 78 AS SHOWN ON THE CITY OF CHELSEA,
SUFFOLK COUNTY, COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, MAPS NO. 86 & 89.

2. TOTAL AREA = 525,379 SQUARE FEET OR 12.061 ACRES.

3. LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE. LOCATIONS
AND SIZES ARE BASED ON UTILITY MARK-OUTS, ABOVE GROUND STRUCTURES THAT WERE
VISIBLE & ACCESSIBLE IN THE FIELD, AND THE MAPS AS LISTED IN THE REFERENCES
AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF THE SURVEY. AVAILABLE ASBUILT PLANS AND UTILITY MARKOUT
DOES NOT ENSURE MAPPING OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES. BEFORE
ANY EXCAVATION IS TO BEGIN, ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOULD BE VERIFIED AS TO
THEIR LOCATION, SIZE AND TYPE BY THE PROPER UTILITY COMPANIES. CONTROL POINT
ASSOCIATES, INC. DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ANY OR ALL
SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED.

A QUALITY LEVEL SYSTEM IS UTILIZED TO IDENTIFY THE SOURCE OF THE UNDERGROUND
UTILITY INFORMATION. THE METHOD OF DETERMINATION IS BASED ON CONTRACTUAL
AGREEMENT WITH THE CLIENT AND IS DEPICTED ON THE SURVEY BY THE LINE TYPES
SHOWN IN THE DRAWING LEGEND. FOR REFERENCE, THE QUALITY LEVELS ARE AS
FOLLOWS:

QUALITY LEVEL D - UTILITIES SHOWN BASED UPON REFERENCE MAPPING OR ORAL
HISTORY. NOT FIELD VERIFIED.

QUALITY LEVEL C - LOCATION OF UTILITY SURFACE FEATURES SUPPLEMENTS
REFERENCE MAPPING. INCLUDES MARKOUT BY OTHERS.

QUALITY LEVEL B - UTILITY LOCATION DATA IS COLLECTED THROUGH GEOPHYSICAL
SENSING TECHNOLOGY TO SUPPLEMENT SURFACE FEATURES
AND OR REFERENCE MAPPING. INCLUDES MARKOUT BY CONTROL
POINT ASSOCIATES, INC.

QUALITY LEVEL A - HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF UTILITIES ARE
OBTAINED USING VACUUM EQUIPMENT EXCAVATION OR OTHER
METHODS TO EXPOSE THE UTILITY. LOCATION SHOWN AT SINGLE
POINT WHERE EXCAVATION OCCURRED UNLESS UTILITY WAS
LOCATED PRIOR TO FILLING.

ALL FOUR TYPES MAY NOT BE PRESENT ON THIS SURVEY.

ABUTTERS LIST:

1 FENNO STREET DEVELOPMENT, LLC, MAP 89, LOT 73, BK. 68559, PG. 112.

2 NORTH SUFFOLK MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION INC, MAP 89, LOT 75, BK. 68380, PG. 74.

3 REMO M. PEZZI, MAP 89, LOT 77, BK. 68486, PG. 175.

4 MICHAEL DORSIE CONRAD, MAP 89, LOT 79, BK. DC216458, PG. 4662.

5 ANDERSON & WENDY ESPANA, MAP 89, LOT 80, BK. 68652, PG. 214.

6 SANDRA PINEDA LEMUS, MAP 89, LOT 81, BK. 63900, PG. 258.

7 SIFREDO FUENTES, MAP 89, LOT 82, BK. 53291, PG. 246.

8 ARZEL M. WASHINGTON, MAP 86, LOTS 105 & 106, BK. 63976, PG. 252.

9 JESUS, MIGUEL A. & BLANCA E. GUERRERO, MAP 86, LOTS 107 & 108, BK. 51515, PG. 249., BK. 66678, PG. 244.

10 JOSEPH A. BASTARDI, MAP 86, LOT 109, BK. 35129, PG. 257.

2

3

4
5

6
7 8 9 10 11

12

13 14 15
16

17 18 19

22

REFERENCES:

1. THE TAX ASSESSOR'S MAP OF CITY OF CHELSEA, SUFFOLK COUNTY, MAP 86 & 89.

2. MAP ENTITLED "NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM, FIRM, FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, SUFFOLK
COUNTY, MASSACHUSETTS, (ALL JURISDICTIONS), PANEL 17 OF 176", MAP NUMBER 25025C0017K, MAP
REVISED JULY 3, 2024.

3. MAP ENTITLED "BOUNDARY SURVEY SKETCH, 10 BURMA ROAD, 44 EXETER STREET, 93 BURMA ROAD & 12
NORMANDY ROAD, CHELSEA, MA, PREPARED FOR CHELSEA HOUSING AUTHORITY," PREPARED BY OTTE &
DWYER, INC., DATED FEBRUARY 26, 2024. TWO SHEETS.

4. MAP ENTITLED "PLAN OF LAND, CHELSEA, MA.," PREPARED BY WHITMAN & HOWARD, DATED OCTOBER 15,
1948. RECORDED WITH SUFFOLK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS AS PLAN BOOK 6470, PAGE 528.

5. MAP ENTITLED "PLAN AND PROFILE FOR STREET LAYOUT, CHELSEA, MA.," PREPARED BY WHITMAN &
HOWARD, DATED JANUARY, 1950. RECORDED WITH SUFFOLK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS AS PLAN BOOK
6587, PAGE 536.

6. MAP ENTITLED "PLAN OF LAND SITUATED IN CHELSEA, MA.," PREPARED BY S. ALBERT KAUFMANN, RLS, DATED
JUNE 15, 1971. RECORDED WITH SUFFOLK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS AS PLAN BOOK 8505, PAGE 241.

7. MAP ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION PLAN OF LAND LOCATED AT FENNO STREET, CHELSEA, MA.," PREPARED BY
JAMES F. HENDRY, RLS, DATED MAY 29, 1969. RECORDED WITH SUFFOLK COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS AS
PLAN BOOK 8285, PAGE 999.

8. MAP ENTITLED "DRAINAGE PLAN," PREPARED BY DESIGN CONSULTANTS, INC., DATED 30 JULY, 2008.

9. UNDERGROUND SEWER MAPPING IN THE AREA PROVIDED BY MWRA.

10. UNDERGROUND WATER MAPPING IN THE AREA PROVIDED BY MWRA.

11. UNDERGROUND GAS MAPPING IN THE AREA PROVIDED BY NATIONAL GRID GAS.

12. UNDERGROUND WATER, SEWER & DRAINAGE MAPPING IN THE AREA
PROVIDED BY CITY OF CHELSEA.

ABUTTERS LIST:

11 KAROL V. MONSALVE, MAP 86, LOT 110, BK. 45079, PG. 278.

12 F. JOHN GENZALE & CONCETTA GENZALE, MAP 86, LOT 111, BK. 18865, PG. 357.

13 F. JOHN GENZALE & CONCETTA GENZALE, MAP 86, LOT 112A, (NO DEED REFERENCE).

14 SANTOS E. ROMERO, MAP 86, LOT 113, BK. 40254, PG. 294.

15 EFRAIN MOLINA, MAP 86, LOT 114, BK. 69536, PG. 326.

16 MARINO PEREZ, MAP 86, LOT 115, BK. 61515, PG. 303.

17 HY LUU, MAP 86, LOT 116, BK. 67416, PG. 294.

18 FREDERICK R. KELLEY JR. & MARYALICE L. KELLEY, MAP 86, LOT 117, BK. 27646, PG. 178.

19 DENNIS R. BORDEN & VIRGINIA M. BORDEN, MAP 86, LOT 118, BK. 8692, PG. 39.

20 MAURICIO MEJIA & DELIA C. CHAVEZ, MAP 86, LOT 119, BK. 34716, PG. 131.

21 JOSEPH RICCIO & LIBRIA DOWNING, MAP 86, LOT 120, BK. 16976, PG. 275.

22 MARY G. FERNANDEZ & ANGEL A. FERNANDEZ, MAP 86, LOT 121, BK. 25503, PG. 150.

20

21

A

B

C

D

O

N

L

E

F

G

H

I

J

M

K

BUILDING DESCRIPTION LIST:

A 2 STORY FRAME BUILDING.

B 2 STORY FRAME BUILDING.

C 2 STORY FRAME BUILDING.

D 3 STORY BRICK BUILDING.

E 3 STORY BRICK BUILDING.

F 2 STORY BRICK BUILDING.

G 2 STORY FRAME BUILDING.

H 2 STORY FRAME BUILDING.

I 2 STORY FRAME BUILDING.

J 2 STORY FRAME BUILDING.

K 2 STORY FRAME BUILDING.

L 2 STORY FRAME BUILDING.

M 2 STORY FRAME BUILDING.

N 2 STORY FRAME BUILDING.

O 2 STORY FRAME BUILDING.

TABLE OF APPARENT ENCROACHMENTS

A  TIE WALL & 6' VINYL FENCE OVER 
PROPERTY LINE BY 4.4'
(SEE SHEET 2 OF 3)

NOTE: THESE ARE THE POSSIBLE
ENCROACHMENTS OBSERVED DURING THE
FIELD SURVEY. THERE MAY BE OTHERS
NOT RECOGNIZED BY THE SURVEYOR.

SITE

4. THIS PLAN IS BASED ON A SURVEY PREPARED IN THE FIELD BY CONTROL POINT 
ASSOCIATES, INC. (THE SURVEYOR), INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT AND OTHER 
REFERENCE MATERIAL AS LISTED HEREON. CHANGES TO THE PROPERTY AFTER THE FIELD
DATE ARE NOT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SURVEYOR.

5. THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT AND IS SUBJECT 
TO THE RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS AND/OR EASEMENTS THAT MAY BE CONTAINED 
THEREIN. IT IS IMPORTANT A COMPLETE TITLE SEARCH BE PROVIDED TO THE SURVEYOR 
FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO CONVEYANCE AND THE PLACEMENT OF OR ALTERATION TO 
IMPROVEMENTS ON THE PROPERTY. BOUNDARY AND EASEMENT LINES ARE BASED UPON 
AVAILABLE DOCUMENTATION AT THE TIME OF SURVEY AND ARE SUBJECT TO SAID TITLE 
REPORT.

THIS SURVEY DOES NOT ADDRESS OWNERSHIP AND POSSIBLE RIGHTS OF ADJOINING
PROPERTIES.

THIS SURVEY IS THE OPINION OF THE SURVEYOR AND IS NOT A LEGAL DECISION
REGARDING PROPERTY BOUNDARY OR RIGHTS.

6. BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY PROPERTY IS PARTIALLY LOCATED IN FLOOD HAZARD ZONE X-
UNSHADED (AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD) & PARTIALLY LOCATED IN FLOOD HAZARD 
ZONE A (WITHOUT BASE FLOOD ELEVATION), PER REF. #2.

7. THE EXISTENCE OF UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS, IF ANY, WAS NOT KNOWN AT THE 
TIME OF THE FIELD SURVEY. SURVEY DOES NOT ADDRESS ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS 
OR LAND SUITABILITY.

8. ELEVATIONS REFER TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88), BASED 
ON GPS/GNSS OBSERVATIONS UTILIZING THE KEYSTONE VRS NETWORK (KEYNETGPS).

TEMPORARY BENCHMARKS SET:
TBM-A: X-CUT SET IN BOLT OVER MAIN OUTLET OF FIRE HYDRANT,
 ELEVATION= 13.73'
TBM-B: MAG NAIL SET IN ASPHALT WALK, ELEVATION= 11.32'

SEVEN (7) DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO
VERIFY THAT THE BENCHMARKS ILLUSTRATED ON THIS SURVEY HAVE NOT BEEN
DISTURBED AND THEIR ELEVATIONS HAVE BEEN CONFIRMED.
ANY CONFLICTS MUST BE REPORTED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. SURVEYOR IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO COMPLY.

9. THE OFFSETS SHOWN ARE NOT TO BE USED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STRUCTURE,
FENCE, PERMANENT ADDITION, ETC.

10. ANY DISCREPANCIES FOUND ON THE SURVEY SHOULD BE REPORTED TO THE SURVEYOR 
IMMEDIATELY.

11. THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED FOR THE CLIENT, (CHELSEA HOUSING AUTHORITY) AND 
INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE BY THE CLIENT AS CONTRACTED FOR THE PROJECT AND 
THE PURPOSE ORIGINALLY INTENDED. NO FURTHER PARTIES OTHER THAN THOSE 
CERTIFIED HEREON SHALL RELY ON IT FOR ANY PURPOSE.

12. WETLAND DELINEATION PLACED IN FIELD BY LUCAS ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC ON SEPTEMBER 
19, 2024 & SEPTEMBER 20, 2024 & FIELD LOCATED BY CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES, INC. ON
OCTOBER 2, 2024.

16.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBDH FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBDH FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBDH FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/ CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/ CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF  PROCOPIO CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. BK. 8540, PG. 661.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF  PROCOPIO CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. BK. 8540, PG. 661.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "X-UNSHADED"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "X-UNSHADED"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "X-UNSHADED"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE "A" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE "A" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE "A" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LINE (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF  CHELSEA HOUSING AUTHORITY BK. 6470, PG. 530.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF  CHELSEA HOUSING AUTHORITY BK. 6470, PG. 530.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF1-1 TO BF1-11 BANK FLAGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-1 TO WFA-28 (BVW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND  BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFC-1 TO WFC-8 (BVW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF EDGE OF WETLAND B (BVW) PER MASSGIS WEBSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND  BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND  BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND  BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF CHAPTER 91 TIDELANDS JURISDICTION LINE PER MA GIS WEBSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF BANK

Kara Chiccarelli
Polygon



FENNO STREET

(PUBLIC - 50' WIDE ROW)

(PER REF. #3)

FENNO STREET

(PUBLIC - 50' WIDE ROW)

(PER REF. #3)

GARFIELD AVENUE

(PUBLIC - 60' WIDE ROW)

(PER REF. #3)

3

13

MAP 89
LOT 74

S49
°0

1'4
1"

E

16
6.4

6'

N14°28'17"W221.79'

S
77

°1
4'

49
"W

90
.0

0'

N16°27'22"W206.99'

N38°52'59"E

219.80'

N
56

°3
4'0

1"
W

10
0.4

5'

N39°35'23"E

145.71'

R=110.00'
D=042°07'03"

L=80.86'
CHB=S38° 03' 12"E

CHD=79.05'

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

DWG. NO.

10 & 93 BURMA ROAD, 44 EXETER STREET & 12 NORMANDY ROAD
CHELSEA HOUSING AUTHORITY

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC & UTILITY SURVEY

41 - 44

R.J.K.

R.A.B.

REVIEWED:

FIELD CREW

DRAWN:

B.S.B.

10-02-2024

24-11 MA
FIELD BOOK NO.

FIELD BOOK PG.

FIELD DATE

CITY OF CHELSEA, SUFFOLK COUNTY
MAP 86, LOTS 122 & 123 & MAP 89, LOTS 74 & 78

OF 42G.L.H.
APPROVED:

12-16-2024
DATE

1"=30'
SCALE

03-240262-00
FILE NO.

TH
E 

C
O

PY
IN

G
 O

R
 R

EU
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T,
 O

R
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
S 

TH
ER

EO
F,

 F
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

O
R

IG
IN

AL
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
O

R
 

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
R

IG
IN

AL
LY

 IN
TE

N
D

ED
, W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PO

IN
T 

AS
SO

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

., 
IS

 P
R

O
H

IB
IT

ED
.

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PO
IN

T 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.- 

AL
L 

R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D
.

MASSACHUSETTS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #49211
GERRY L. HOLDRIGHT, PLS DATE

THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN THE FIELD UNDER MY
SUPERVISION, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, BELIEF,
AND INFORMATION, THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENTLY ACCEPTED ACCURACY
STANDARDS.

NOT A VALID ORIGINAL DOCUMENT UNLESS EMBOSSED
WITH RAISED IMPRESSION OR STAMPED WITH A BLUE INK SEAL

C
A S

PL ORTNO
SS CO TAI E

TNIO
NI, C .

508.948.3000   -   508.948.3003 FAX

352 TURNPIKE ROAD
SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 01772

MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM - (NAD 83)

CHALFONT, PA 215-712-9800

WARREN, NJ 908-668-0099

MANHATTAN, NY 646-780-0411
MT LAUREL, NJ 609-857-2099

ALBANY, NY 518-217-5010

30' 15' 30' 60' 120'

30'

HAUPPAUGE, NY 631-580-2645

!
I

D

OY

U

G

S
T

C

-

A

P
O

OFBE R ELL

 (1-888-344-7233)

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS REQUIRES NOTIFICATION
BY EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON PREPARING TO

DISTURB THE EARTH'S SURFACE ANYWHERE IN THE COMMONWEALTH.

12-16-2024

SEE SHEET 1 OF 4 FOR NOTES AND REFERENCES

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
TO

 S
H

EE
T 

04

MATCHLINE SHEET 03

2

3

4
5

6 7
8

SEE SHEET 1 OF 4 FOR ABUTTERS LIST 

TABLE OF APPARENT ENCROACHMENTS

A  TIE WALL & 6' VINYL FENCE OVER 
PROPERTY LINE BY 4.4'

NOTE: THESE ARE THE POSSIBLE
ENCROACHMENTS OBSERVED DURING THE
FIELD SURVEY. THERE MAY BE OTHERS
NOT RECOGNIZED BY THE SURVEYOR.

LEVEL RELATIVE TO PROPERTY LINE
OFFSET OF STRUCTURE AT GROUND 

CLEAN OUT

PARKING SPACE COUNT

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

GAS VALVE

WATER VALVE

OVERHEAD WIRES

AREA LIGHT

SIGN

GUY WIRE

UTILITY POLE/LIGHT POLE

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND WATER LINE

UTILITY POLE

METAL GUIDE RAIL

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND SANITARY / SEWER LINE

TREE & TRUNK SIZE

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE LINE

ABOVE GROUND

DEPRESSED CURB

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

UNDER GROUND

10

EDGE OF CONCRETE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

DRAINAGE/STORM MANHOLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

SANITARY/SEWER MANHOLE

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

HYDRANT

GAS METER

ELECTRIC METER

TYPICAL 

CATCH BASIN OR INLET

WATER MANHOLE

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

EXISTING CONTOUR

LEGEND

EXISTING FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

EXISTING DOOR SILL ELEVATION

SOLID YELLOW LINE 

HEIGHT 

BUILDING 

BUILDING FOOTPRINT AREA 

SOLID WHITE LINE 

DOUBLE YELLOW LINE 

NO VISIBLE PIPE 

STONE BOUND w/DRILL HOLE

CONC. BOUND w/DRILL HOLE

ELEVATION 

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

INVERT ELEVATION

GRATE ELEVATION

VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

SUBSURFACE UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL C

SUBSURFACE UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL D

EXISTING TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

UNABLE TO OPEN

FULL OF WATER

16.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.78 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.72 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.70 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.78 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.73 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.83 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.78 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.79 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.84 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.55 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.68 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.75 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.64 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.68 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.70 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.56 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.69 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.60 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.60 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.55 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.52 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.49 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.62 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.71 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.62 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.67 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.56 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.51 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.62 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.75 (CONC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T48

AutoCAD SHX Text
T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T20

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
T10

AutoCAD SHX Text
T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
T16

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP/LP #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP/LP #186/5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP/LP#186/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP/LP#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP #/2-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP#/15/16S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF1-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBDH FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE  CHANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP/LP#186/2/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP/LP #195/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP/LP #195/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  FRAME BUILDING BFPA=3,319±SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  FRAME BUILDING BFPA=3,292±SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  FRAME BUILDING BFPA=3,290±SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
[151.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[25.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[25.5']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[79.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[46.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[26.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[149.5']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[26.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[23.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[79.5']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[46.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[26.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[149.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[26.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[23.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[79.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[46.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[26.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STORY  BRICK BUILDING BFPA =27,294± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
"DEAD  END" "ONE WAY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESIDENT PARKING ONLY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PARKING  PERMIT ONLY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED  PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED  PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO LITTERING FINE TO $15,000" "TOW ZONE" "RESIDENT PERMIT PARKING ONLY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESIDENT PARKING  ONLY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESIDENT PARKING  ONLY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING "

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STORY  BRICK BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[34.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[44.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[33.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[32.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[44.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[44.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[34.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[34.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[44.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[19.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[25.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[33.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.5']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[23.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[34.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[44.5']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[33.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[44.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=9.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=10.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=10.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=11.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=11.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=11.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=10.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=10.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=10.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=11.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=10.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=10.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=11.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=14.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=15.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=13.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=10.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=10.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=10.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=14.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PIPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"PIPE ==> 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 8"RCP ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" RCP ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"PIPE ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"PIPE ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PIPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PIPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=7.3 INV(B)=3.9 INV(C)=3.8 INV(D)=5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=7.4 TOW=7.3±

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=6.3 INV(B)=5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=7.3 INV(B)=6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=6.1 INV(B)=2.7 INV(C)=1.4 INV(D)=1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW=9.1±

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=10.9 INV(B)=9.2 INV(C)=6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=14.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NVP- RECESSED SUMP=6.1±)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "X-UNSHADED"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE "A" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "X-UNSHADED"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "X-UNSHADED"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE "A" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE "A" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LINE (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF  CHELSEA HOUSING AUTHORITY BK. 6470, PG. 530.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER UTILITY MARKOUT) (SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER REF. #10) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER REF. #10) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER REF. #10) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG GAS LINE  (PER REF. #11) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=9.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=9.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NVP-FOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG GAS LINE  (PER REF. #11) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG GAS LINE  (PER REF. #11) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG GAS LINE  (PER REF. #8 & #11) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG ELECTRIC LINE  (PER REF. #8) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=11.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NVP-FWD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NVP-FWD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG DRAINAGE LINE  (PER REF. #8) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER REF. #8) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE CHANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER REF. #8) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG GAS LINE  (PER REF. #8 & #11) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=22.9'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=23.0'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=23.0'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=30.6'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"PIPE ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" RCP ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER REF. #12) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER REF. #12) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPLP #

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP #

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T#

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NVP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBDH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBDH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Qc

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Qd

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOW



RAMP FROM NORTHEAST
EXPRESSWAY

NORTHEAST EXPRESSW
AY

(AKA ROUTE 1)

(PUBLIC - V
ARIABLE W

IDTH ROW)

(PER REF. #3)

MAP 22
BLOCK 343

LOT 1

MAP 22
BLOCK 343

LOT 2

S26°12'32"E

427.79'

S45°48'18
"E

325.25'

(S
URVEY T

IE
)

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

DWG. NO.

10 & 93 BURMA ROAD, 44 EXETER STREET & 12 NORMANDY ROAD
CHELSEA HOUSING AUTHORITY

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC & UTILITY SURVEY

41 - 44

R.J.K.

R.A.B.

REVIEWED:

FIELD CREW

DRAWN:

B.S.B.

10-02-2024

24-11 MA
FIELD BOOK NO.

FIELD BOOK PG.

FIELD DATE

CITY OF CHELSEA, SUFFOLK COUNTY
MAP 86, LOTS 122 & 123 & MAP 89, LOTS 74 & 78

OF 43G.L.H.
APPROVED:

12-16-2024
DATE

1"=30'
SCALE

03-240262-00
FILE NO.

TH
E 

C
O

PY
IN

G
 O

R
 R

EU
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T,
 O

R
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
S 

TH
ER

EO
F,

 F
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

O
R

IG
IN

AL
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
O

R
 

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
R

IG
IN

AL
LY

 IN
TE

N
D

ED
, W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PO

IN
T 

AS
SO

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

., 
IS

 P
R

O
H

IB
IT

ED
.

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PO
IN

T 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.- 

AL
L 

R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D
.

MASSACHUSETTS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #49211
GERRY L. HOLDRIGHT, PLS DATE

THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN THE FIELD UNDER MY
SUPERVISION, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, BELIEF,
AND INFORMATION, THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENTLY ACCEPTED ACCURACY
STANDARDS.

NOT A VALID ORIGINAL DOCUMENT UNLESS EMBOSSED
WITH RAISED IMPRESSION OR STAMPED WITH A BLUE INK SEAL

C
A S

PL ORTNO
SS CO TAI E

TNIO
NI, C .

508.948.3000   -   508.948.3003 FAX

352 TURNPIKE ROAD
SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 01772

MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM - (NAD 83)

CHALFONT, PA 215-712-9800

WARREN, NJ 908-668-0099

MANHATTAN, NY 646-780-0411
MT LAUREL, NJ 609-857-2099

ALBANY, NY 518-217-5010

30' 15' 30' 60' 120'

30'

HAUPPAUGE, NY 631-580-2645

!
I

D

OY

U

G

S
T

C

-

A

P
O

OFBE R ELL

 (1-888-344-7233)

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS REQUIRES NOTIFICATION
BY EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON PREPARING TO

DISTURB THE EARTH'S SURFACE ANYWHERE IN THE COMMONWEALTH.

12-16-2024

SEE SHEET 1 OF 4 FOR NOTES AND REFERENCES

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
TO

 S
H

EE
T 

04

MATCHLINE SHEET 02

SEE SHEET 1 OF 4 FOR ABUTTERS LIST 

TABLE OF APPARENT ENCROACHMENTS

A  TIE WALL & 6' VINYL FENCE OVER 
PROPERTY LINE BY 4.4'

NOTE: THESE ARE THE POSSIBLE
ENCROACHMENTS OBSERVED DURING THE
FIELD SURVEY. THERE MAY BE OTHERS
NOT RECOGNIZED BY THE SURVEYOR.

LEVEL RELATIVE TO PROPERTY LINE
OFFSET OF STRUCTURE AT GROUND 

CLEAN OUT

PARKING SPACE COUNT

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

GAS VALVE

WATER VALVE

OVERHEAD WIRES

AREA LIGHT

SIGN

GUY WIRE

UTILITY POLE/LIGHT POLE

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND WATER LINE

UTILITY POLE

METAL GUIDE RAIL

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND SANITARY / SEWER LINE

TREE & TRUNK SIZE

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE LINE

ABOVE GROUND

DEPRESSED CURB

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

UNDER GROUND

10

EDGE OF CONCRETE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

DRAINAGE/STORM MANHOLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

SANITARY/SEWER MANHOLE

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

HYDRANT

GAS METER

ELECTRIC METER

TYPICAL 

CATCH BASIN OR INLET

WATER MANHOLE

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

EXISTING CONTOUR

LEGEND

EXISTING FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

EXISTING DOOR SILL ELEVATION

SOLID YELLOW LINE 

HEIGHT 

BUILDING 

BUILDING FOOTPRINT AREA 

SOLID WHITE LINE 

DOUBLE YELLOW LINE 

NO VISIBLE PIPE 

STONE BOUND w/DRILL HOLE

CONC. BOUND w/DRILL HOLE

ELEVATION 

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

INVERT ELEVATION

GRATE ELEVATION

VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

SUBSURFACE UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL C

SUBSURFACE UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL D

EXISTING TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

UNABLE TO OPEN

FULL OF WATER

16.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
T26

AutoCAD SHX Text
T32

AutoCAD SHX Text
T28

AutoCAD SHX Text
T48

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF1-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF1-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF1-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF1-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF1-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF1-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF1-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/ CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED  PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED  PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[44.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[34.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[34.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=8.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=8.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=8.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=7.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=8.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=7.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UTO-BOLTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW=5.3±

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=2.8 INV(B)=2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=2.7 INV(B)=2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"PVC ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"PVC ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" RCP ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" RCP ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=-0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF  PROCOPIO CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. BK. 8540, PG. 661.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF  PROCOPIO CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. BK. 8540, PG. 661.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "X-UNSHADED"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "X-UNSHADED"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE "A" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE "A" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=4.1 INV(B)=5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG SEWER LINE  (PER REF. #8) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=31.0'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=31.9'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHW LINE EL=4.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHW LINE EL=4.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHW LINE EL=4.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" RCP ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" RCP ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" RCP ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG GAS LINE  (PER UTILITY MARKOUT) (SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPLP #

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP #

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T#

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NVP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBDH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBDH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Qc

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Qd

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOW



E
X

E
T

E
R

 S
T

R
E

E
T

(P
U

BL
IC

 - 
40

' W
ID

E 
R

O
W

)

(P
ER

 R
EF

. #
3)

CLYD
E S

TR
EET

(P
UBLIC

 - 
40

' W
ID

E R
OW

)

(P
ER R

EF.
 #3

)

REVERE BEACH PARKW
AY

(AKA ROUTE 16)

(PUBLIC - VARIABLE WIDTH ROW)

(PER REF. #3)

RAMP FROM NORTHEAST EXPRESSWAY

7

18

9

5

8

8

6

5

6

3

S26°49'08"W

273.18'

R=360.40'
D=039°24'06"
L=247.84'
CHB=S06° 39' 10"W
CHD=242.99'

S13°44'20"E

171.16'

S27°33'39"W

50.41'

S32°59'09"W

166.34'
N

56
°3

6'1
0"

W

18
0.0

7'

R=25.00'
D=072°56'56"
L=31.83'
CHB=N20° 07' 42"W
CHD=29.72'

R=1070.00'
D=003°40'18"
L=68.57'
CHB=N14° 30' 37"E
CHD=68.56'

N35°48'46"E

82.91'

R=239.37'
D=035°13'28"
L=147.16'
CHB=N18° 12' 02"E
CHD=144.85'

N31°38'21"W

58.45'

R=242.16'
D=033°26'55"

L=141.37'
CHB=N79° 24' 57"W

CHD=139.37'

N05°57'28"W
223.00'

R=143.11'
D=031°03'07"
L=77.56'
CHB=S47° 07' 01"E
CHD=76.61'

S31°38'21"E

58.45'

R=143.68'
D=032°13'44"
L=80.82'
CHB=S15° 31' 29"E
CHD=79.76'

S35°48'46"W

82.91'

R=340.00'
D=023°09'09"
L=137.39'
CHB=S24° 14' 12"W
CHD=136.46'

N
78

°2
5'

21
"W

10
0.

02
'

R=930.00'
D=018°52'14"
L=306.30'
CHB=N03° 20' 36"E
CHD=304.92'

N06°05'31"W
60.85'

N83°55'14"E
20.00'

N30°20'04"E
21.32'

N30°06'06"W

32.00'

R=186.00'
D=023°25'14"
L=76.03'
CHB=N18° 23' 29"W
CHD=75.50'

N83°54'29"E
15.68'

S05°31'56"W83.00'

R=183.68'
D=032°13'44"
L=103.32'
CHB=N15° 31' 33"W
CHD=101.96'

R=202.16'
D=033°26'56"
L=118.02'
CHB=S79° 22' 03"E
CHD=116.35'

S83°54'29"W
19.01'

R=183.11'
D=031°03'09"
L=99.24'
CHB=N47° 09' 55"W
CHD=98.03'

R=199.37'
D=035°13'29"
L=122.57'
CHB=N18° 12' 08"E
CHD=120.65'

R=300.00'
D=023°09'12"
L=121.23'
CHB=S24° 15' 04"W
CHD=120.41'

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

DWG. NO.

10 & 93 BURMA ROAD, 44 EXETER STREET & 12 NORMANDY ROAD
CHELSEA HOUSING AUTHORITY

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC & UTILITY SURVEY

41 - 44

R.J.K.

R.A.B.

REVIEWED:

FIELD CREW

DRAWN:

B.S.B.

10-02-2024

24-11 MA
FIELD BOOK NO.

FIELD BOOK PG.

FIELD DATE

CITY OF CHELSEA, SUFFOLK COUNTY
MAP 86, LOTS 122 & 123 & MAP 89, LOTS 74 & 78

OF 44G.L.H.
APPROVED:

12-16-2024
DATE

1"=30'
SCALE

03-240262-00
FILE NO.

TH
E 

C
O

PY
IN

G
 O

R
 R

EU
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T,
 O

R
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
S 

TH
ER

EO
F,

 F
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

O
R

IG
IN

AL
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
O

R
 

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
R

IG
IN

AL
LY

 IN
TE

N
D

ED
, W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PO

IN
T 

AS
SO

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

., 
IS

 P
R

O
H

IB
IT

ED
.

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PO
IN

T 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.- 

AL
L 

R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D
.

MASSACHUSETTS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #49211
GERRY L. HOLDRIGHT, PLS DATE

THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN THE FIELD UNDER MY
SUPERVISION, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, BELIEF,
AND INFORMATION, THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENTLY ACCEPTED ACCURACY
STANDARDS.

NOT A VALID ORIGINAL DOCUMENT UNLESS EMBOSSED
WITH RAISED IMPRESSION OR STAMPED WITH A BLUE INK SEAL

C
A S

PL ORTNO
SS CO TAI E

TNIO
NI, C .

508.948.3000   -   508.948.3003 FAX

352 TURNPIKE ROAD
SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 01772

CHALFONT, PA 215-712-9800

WARREN, NJ 908-668-0099

MANHATTAN, NY 646-780-0411
MT LAUREL, NJ 609-857-2099

ALBANY, NY 518-217-5010

30' 15' 30' 60' 120'

30'

HAUPPAUGE, NY 631-580-2645

!
I

D

OY

U

G

S
T

C

-

A

P
O

OFBE R ELL

 (1-888-344-7233)

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS REQUIRES NOTIFICATION
BY EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON PREPARING TO

DISTURB THE EARTH'S SURFACE ANYWHERE IN THE COMMONWEALTH.

12-16-2024

SEE SHEET 1 OF 4 FOR NOTES AND REFERENCES

8

9 10
11

12

13 14 15

16
17 18

19
20 21

22

SEE SHEET 1 OF 4 FOR ABUTTERS LIST 

LEVEL RELATIVE TO PROPERTY LINE
OFFSET OF STRUCTURE AT GROUND 

CLEAN OUT

PARKING SPACE COUNT

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

GAS VALVE

WATER VALVE

OVERHEAD WIRES

AREA LIGHT

SIGN

GUY WIRE

UTILITY POLE/LIGHT POLE

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND WATER LINE

UTILITY POLE

METAL GUIDE RAIL

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND SANITARY / SEWER LINE

TREE & TRUNK SIZE

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE LINE

ABOVE GROUND

DEPRESSED CURB

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

UNDER GROUND

10

EDGE OF CONCRETE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

DRAINAGE/STORM MANHOLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

SANITARY/SEWER MANHOLE

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

HYDRANT

GAS METER

ELECTRIC METER

TYPICAL 

CATCH BASIN OR INLET

WATER MANHOLE

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

EXISTING CONTOUR

LEGEND

EXISTING FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

EXISTING DOOR SILL ELEVATION

SOLID YELLOW LINE 

HEIGHT 

BUILDING 

BUILDING FOOTPRINT AREA 

SOLID WHITE LINE 

DOUBLE YELLOW LINE 

NO VISIBLE PIPE 

STONE BOUND w/DRILL HOLE

CONC. BOUND w/DRILL HOLE

ELEVATION 

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

INVERT ELEVATION

GRATE ELEVATION

VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

SUBSURFACE UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL C

SUBSURFACE UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL D

EXISTING TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

UNABLE TO OPEN

FULL OF WATER

MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM - (NAD 83)

16.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 13.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 12.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 14.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 14.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 14.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 14.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 14.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 14.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 14.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 14.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 14.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 14.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 14.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 9.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 9.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 20.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 16.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 15.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 15.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 15.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 15.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 15.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 15.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 15.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 15.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T28

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-27

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFA-28

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBDH FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBDH FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/ CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD w/CAP FOUND (OTTE & DWYER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' STOCKADE  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' STOCKADE  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' STOCKADE  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE  CHANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE  CHANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE  CHANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' STOCKADE  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WROUGHT  IRON FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WROUGHT  IRON FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE  CHANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T48

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
P12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T30

AutoCAD SHX Text
T4

AutoCAD SHX Text
T4

AutoCAD SHX Text
T4

AutoCAD SHX Text
T4

AutoCAD SHX Text
T4

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
P6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P8

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T16

AutoCAD SHX Text
T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
T6

AutoCAD SHX Text
T6

AutoCAD SHX Text
T4

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
P24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
T6

AutoCAD SHX Text
T48

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
T10

AutoCAD SHX Text
T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T10

AutoCAD SHX Text
T16

AutoCAD SHX Text
T16

AutoCAD SHX Text
T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
T16

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T6

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T12

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
T15

AutoCAD SHX Text
T15

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP/LP #185/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP/LP #185/7

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP/LP #185/7-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP/LP #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP #185/3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP/LP #185/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP #185/3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP/LP #195/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP #195/5

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW  STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  FRAME BUILDING BFPA=3,292± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  FRAME BUILDING BFPA=3,195± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  FRAME BUILDING BFPA=3,213± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  FRAME BUILDING BFPA=3,293± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  FRAME BUILDING BFPA=3,180± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  FRAME BUILDING BFPA=3,180± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  FRAME BUILDING BFPA=3,203± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  FRAME BUILDING BFPA=3,152± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  FRAME BUILDING BFPA=2,104± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  BRICK BUILDING BFPA=3,547± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STORY  BRICK BUILDING BFPA =16,547± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY  MASONRY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED  PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"COMPUTER  LEARNING  CENTER"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO PARKING THIS SIDE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STOP" "NO RIGHT  TURN"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SAIPAN RD" "NO PARKING THIS SIDE" "CLYDE ST"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO PARKING THIS SIDE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"BURMA RD" "NO PARKING THIS SIDE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CLYDE ST" "STOP" "NO PARKING THIS SIDE OF STREET" "EXETER ST"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
"TOW ZONE" "RESIDENT PERMIT PARKING ONLY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"DO NO  ENTER"

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CONTAINER (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO LITTERING FINE TO $15,000" "TOW ZONE" "RESIDENT PERMIT PARKING ONLY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEMORIAL PLAQUE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOUSING AUTHORITY FITZPATRICK APARTMENT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
[10.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[18.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[33.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[44.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[34.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[44.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[34.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[33.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[44.5']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[44.5']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[34.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.5']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[23.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[43.5']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[34.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[23.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[28.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[27.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[29.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[34.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[43.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[54.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[32.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[20.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[15.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[41.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[2.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[19.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[37.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[97.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[1.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[17.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[46.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[107.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[18.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[153.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[8.5']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[17.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[46.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[107.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[18.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[153.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[1.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[8.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[1.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[153.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[26.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[46.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[107.5']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[1.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[8.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[17.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[46.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[107.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[18.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[153.5']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[1.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[16.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[23.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[80.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[18.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[104.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[8.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[46.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[26.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[149.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[26.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[23.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[79.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[46.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[107.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[18.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[153.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[1.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[153.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[26.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[46.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[107.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[1.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[8.5']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[9.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[46.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[26.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[149.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[26.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[23.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[79.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[7.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' VINYL  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=8.5 INV(B)=8.1 WL=6.9±

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NVP-FOW) TOW=5.1±

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=4.3 INV(B)=3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UTO-PARKED  CAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=1.4 INV(B)=1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NVP-FOW) TOW=5.6±

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=3.7 WL=3.7±(NVP-FOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=8.3 INV(B)=7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=4.0 INV(B)=3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=5.5 WL=4.9±(NVP-FOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=6.4 INV(B)=3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=5.2 INV(B)=5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=5.4 INV(B)=(NVP-FWD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=7.5 INV(B)=7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=5.8 INV(B)=4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=8.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=6.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=8.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=8.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=7.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=14.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=13.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=10.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=11.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=11.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=13.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=13.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=12.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=10.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=8.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=10.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=10.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=8.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=8.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=8.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=9.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=8.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=11.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=9.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=11.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=9.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=10.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=7.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=7.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=3.1 INV(B)=2.1 INV(C)=3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=4.8 INV(B)=4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=2.7 INV(B)=3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UTO-BOLTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UTO-SEALED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UTO-SEALED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=7.7 INV(B)=(NVP-FWD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
<==	8" PVC8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
<==	8" PVC8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PIPE ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" VCP ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" VCP==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UTO-SEALED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UTO-PARKED CAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "X-UNSHADED"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "X-UNSHADED"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  "X-UNSHADED"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE "A" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE "A" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER REF. #8) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG DRAINAGE LINE AG DMH (PER REF. #8) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAY GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG ELECTRIC LINE  (PER REF. #8) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG GAS LINE  (PER UTILITY MARKOUT) (SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESIDENT PARKING  ONLY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER UTILITY MARKOUT) (SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=4.1 INV(B)=5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=9.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER REF. #8) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG ELEC LINE  (PER REF. #8) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG ELEC LINE  (PER REF. #8) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG SEWER LINE  (PER REF. #8) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG GAS LINE  (PER REF. #11) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG GAS LINE  (PER REF. #11) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG GAS LINE  (PER REF. #11) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG GAS LINE  (PER REF. #11) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STEPS W/LANDING & RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=26.3'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 11.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=22.9±

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 15.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=23.0'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=22.9'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=38.2'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=39.3'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=38.3'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=23.4'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=22.8'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=21.4'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=23.0'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFC-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFC-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFC-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WFC-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" RCP ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
<==

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER MARKOUT) (SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG SEWER LINE  (PER REF. #12) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER REF. #12) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER REF. #12) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF  UG WATER LINE  (PER REF. #12) (NVF-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" RCP ==>

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF EDGE OF WETLAND B (BVW) PER MASSGIS WEBSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WETLAND BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPLP #

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP #

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T#

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NVP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBDH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBDH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Qc

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Qd

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOW



16.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)

Kara Chiccarelli
Polygon

Kara Chiccarelli
Polygon

Kevin Procopio
Line

Kevin Procopio
Text Box
REVERE

Kevin Procopio
Text Box
CHELSEA

Kara Chiccarelli
Line

Kara Chiccarelli
Line

Kara Chiccarelli
Polygon



16.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)

Kara Chiccarelli
Polygon

Kevin Procopio
Text Box
CHELSEA

Kevin Procopio
Text Box
REVERE

Kevin Procopio
Line

Kara Chiccarelli
Line

Kara Chiccarelli
Line

Kara Chiccarelli
Polygon



Architecture  
 Interiors + Planning

PCA

Fenno Street, Revere MA Conceptual Design 
08 / 01 / 2025

Boston Communities/Procopio Companies

16.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



Architecture, Interiors + Planning p. 2

Ground Floor Plan

Boston Communities/Procopio Companies   |   Fenno Street, Revere MA   |  08 / 01 / 2025

0’ 30’ 60’ 120’

Scale 1” = 60’

16.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



Architecture, Interiors + Planning p.  2

Ground Floor Plan

Boston Communities/Procopio Companies   |   Fenno Street, Revere MA   |  08 / 01 / 2025

0’ 30’ 60’ 120’

Scale 1” = 60’

 B

16.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



Architecture, Interiors + Planning p. 3Boston Communities/Procopio Companies   |   Fenno Street, Revere MA   |  08 / 01 / 2025

Second Floor Plan

0’ 30’ 60’ 120’

Scale 1” = 60’

Alternate concept - Two detached buildings

16.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



Architecture, Interiors + Planning p.  4Boston Communities/Procopio Companies   |   Fenno Street, Revere MA   |  07 / 25 / 2025

Typical Floor Plan, Levels 3–6

0’ 30’ 60’ 120’

Scale 1” = 60’

Alternate Concept -two detached buildings

16.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



Architecture, Interiors + Planning p.  5Boston Communities/Procopio Companies   |   Fenno Street, Revere MA   |  08 / 01 / 2025

Massing View 1

+10’

+11’

+23’

+23’
+28’

+18’

16.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



Architecture, Interiors + Planning p.  6Boston Communities/Procopio Companies   |   Fenno Street, Revere MA   |  08 / 01 / 2025

Massing View 2

+10’ +25’

+23’

+23’

+28’

+11’

+18’

16.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



Architecture, Interiors + Planning p.  7Boston Communities/Procopio Companies   |   Fenno Street, Revere MA   |  08 / 01 / 2025

Massing View 3 – Site Entrance

16.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

C
4 

Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
u

b
m

it
ta

l  
(2

5-
24

4 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

C
4 

D
is

tr
ic

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cM
ac

ki
n

F
ie

ld
L

o
an

O
rd

er
09

08
20

25
  (

25
-2

45
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 -
 M

cM
ac

ki
n

 F
ie

ld
, $

4.
2 

m
ill

io
n

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cM
ac

ki
n

F
ie

ld
L

o
an

O
rd

er
09

08
20

25
  (

25
-2

45
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 -
 M

cM
ac

ki
n

 F
ie

ld
, $

4.
2 

m
ill

io
n

)



Section 1.  Schedule XXIII of Title 10 Tow-Away Zones – Off-Street Parking Areas of the 
Revere Revised Ordinances is hereby amended by adding the following locations: 

 

Parking Area Time of Towing 

AC Whelan School Parking 
Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Beachmont Veterans 
Memorial School Parking 
Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Garfield Elementary 
School Parking Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Paul Revere Innovation 
School Parking Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Rumney Marsh Academy 
Parking Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Susan B. Anthony School 
Parking Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Garfield Middle School 
Parking Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Revere High School 
Parking Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Hill School Parking Lot 
No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

 

Section 2.  Schedule VIII of Title 10 Parking Restrictions Generally of the Revere Revised 
Ordinances is hereby amended by adding the following locations: 

Location Type Parking 

AC Whelan School Parking 
Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Beachmont Veterans 
Memorial School Parking 
Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

19.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
lP

ar
ki

n
g

L
o

ts
T

ra
ff

ic
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
P

ro
p

o
sa

l  
(2

5-
24

7 
: 

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 -
 N

o
 O

ve
rn

ig
h

t 
P

ar
ki

n
g

 a
t 

S
ch

o
o

l P
ar

ki
n

g
 L

o
ts

, T
o

w



Garfield Elementary 
School Parking Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Paul Revere Innovation 
School Parking Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Rumney Marsh Academy 
Parking Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Susan B. Anthony School 
Parking Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Garfield Middle School 
Parking Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Revere High School 
Parking Lot 

No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

Hill School Parking Lot 
No Parking, 12:00AM - 6:00AM, 7 days per week, 
Tow Zone 

 

19.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
lP

ar
ki

n
g

L
o

ts
T

ra
ff

ic
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
P

ro
p

o
sa

l  
(2

5-
24

7 
: 

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 -
 N

o
 O

ve
rn

ig
h

t 
P

ar
ki

n
g

 a
t 

S
ch

o
o

l P
ar

ki
n

g
 L

o
ts

, T
o

w


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Aug 13, 2025 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Aug 13, 2025 6:00 PM

	3. Minutes of Aug 25, 2025 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Aug 25, 2025 6:00 PM

	4. 25-231 : Certfiicate of Appreciation - Linda Redding, Conservation Commission
	5. 25-207 : Certificate of Commendation - Revere Youth Baseball U-10 All Star Team
	6. 25-233 : McKinley School Project Update - 145 radio tower

	Public Comment Pursuant to Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965
	Unfinished Business
	7. 25-144 : Ordinance Relative to Poles, Wires, and Cables - City Engineer
	a. PH.AnOrdinanceFurtherAmendingTitle12Poles&Wires06022025
	b. NationalGridInternalPolePolicy.Inzerillo

	8. 25-186 : Chapter 148 License Revocation - 22 Naples Road
	a. PH.22NaplesRoadChapter148LicenseRevocation
	b. 22 Naples Road Revere 2
	c. 22 Naples Road Revere
	d. 20250714132707608


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	9. 25-178 : ADU Zoning corrections
	a. PH.CZ2505.ADUOrdinanceCorrections
	b. ADUMinorCorrectionsZoningOrdinancePlanningBoardRecommendation

	10. 25-192 : BESS Zoning
	a. CZ2506.BatteryStorageZoningOrdinanceFullTextNotice
	b. BatterStorageSystems.PlanningBoardRecommendation
	c. Title 17 BESS _ Council Submission
	d. Title 17 - Council Submission Letter signed

	11. 25-210 : Special Permit - C-25-11, 529 Broadway
	a. C2511.Request to withdraw without prejudice
	b. PH.C2511.529Broadway


	Communications
	12. 25-240 : Reappointment of Kourou Pich to the HRC
	a. Kourou Pich Reappointment Letter HRC

	13. 25-241 : Appointment of Chief Cullen to the Human Rights Commission
	a. Cullen HRC Appointment Letter

	14. 25-242 : Appointment of Chief LaVita to the Human Rights Commission
	a. LaVita HRC Appointment Letter

	15. 25-243 : Reappointment of Viviana Catano to the Board of Health
	a. Viviana Catano Reappointment Letter BOH

	16. 25-244 : Zoning Ordinance Establishing RC4 District
	a. RC4 Zoning District Submittal

	17. 25-245 : Loan Order - McMackin Field, $4.2 million
	a. McMackinFieldLoanOrder09082025


	Motions
	18. 25-246 : Birthday Citation - Irma Accettullo
	19. 25-247 : Traffic Commission - No Overnight Parking at School Parking Lots, Tow Zone
	a. SchoolParkingLotsTrafficCommissionProposal

	20. 25-248 : Expansion of Southbound deceleration lane on Squire Road for North Gate shopping center
	21. 25-249 : Update on Consent Decree with EPA
	22. 25-250 : An Act Permitting the City of Revere to Establish Penalties and Liens for Noise Ordinance Violations
	23. 25-251 : Bollard installation at 938 North Shore Road


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Aug 13, 2025 6:00 PM
	3 · Minutes of Aug 25, 2025 6:00 PM
	7.a · PH.AnOrdinanceFurtherAmendingTitle12Poles&Wires06022025
	7.b · NationalGridInternalPolePolicy.Inzerillo
	8.a · PH.22NaplesRoadChapter148LicenseRevocation
	8.b · 22 Naples Road Revere 2
	8.c · 22 Naples Road Revere
	8.d · 20250714132707608
	9.a · PH.CZ2505.ADUOrdinanceCorrections
	9.b · ADUMinorCorrectionsZoningOrdinancePlanningBoardRecommendation
	10.a · CZ2506.BatteryStorageZoningOrdinanceFullTextNotice
	10.b · BatterStorageSystems.PlanningBoardRecommendation
	10.c · Title 17 BESS _ Council Submission
	10.d · Title 17 - Council Submission Letter signed
	11.a · C2511.Request to withdraw without prejudice
	11.b · PH.C2511.529Broadway
	12.a · Kourou Pich Reappointment Letter HRC
	13.a · Cullen HRC Appointment Letter
	14.a · LaVita HRC Appointment Letter
	15.a · Viviana Catano Reappointment Letter BOH
	16.a · RC4 Zoning District Submittal
	17.a · McMackinFieldLoanOrder09082025
	19.a · SchoolParkingLotsTrafficCommissionProposal


